
 
                                                         

PHILADELPHIA REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY 
 

1234 MARKET STREET, 16TH FLOOR 
PHILADELPHIA, PA  19107 

 
BOARD MEETING 

WEDNESDAY, SEPTEMBER 13, 2023 
 

Executive Session – 3:30 P.M. 
Open Session – 4:00 P.M. 

 
A G E N D A 

 
 

APPROVAL OF BOARD MINUTES  
        

Meeting of August 09, 2023  
 

I. ADMINISTRATIVE       Page 
 

3701 N. Broad Street, the Beury Building    (1) 
Termination of Subgrant Agreement with 
PIDC Community Capital and Rescission of 
Resolution No. 2023-15 

 
 

II. DEVELOPMENT  
 

607 N. 53rd Street and 625 N. 53rd Street    (5) 
Acceptance of Title to City of Philadelphia 
Properties for Disposition to Liberty53 LP 
 
 

III. HOUSING FINANCE  
 

Mary Field Senior Apartments LP     (7) 
2050 S. 58th Street  
Transfer and Assumption of Existing  
Loans with Greenway Presbyterian  
Apartments, Inc., and New Financing  
 

  
 



                                              Board Meeting of August 09, 2023 
                                                2023 (Volume 71) Page 236 

PHILADELPHIA REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY  
 

BOARD MEETING MINUTES 
 
 

***** 
 
Prior to the start of the meeting, Mr. Braden made the announcement that due to the Philadelphia 
Redevelopment Authority's continued office closure due to the Covid-19 pandemic, today's 
Board meeting was being held electronically via an authorized communication device, was open 
to public attendees, and open for public comment. The Board meeting was being recorded and 
questions and comments could be entered using the Question & Answer box at the lower right-
hand corner of the screen. Questions and/or comments would be read aloud and answered if 
needed. Mr. Braden stated that he provided his email address to the public for any issues with 
submitting questions and/or comments and for any issues with accessing the Board meeting 
remotely. Mr. Braden noted that he received correspondence related to agenda items II(a) and 
II(b), and that such correspondence would be addressed during the presentation of those agenda 
items and attached to the meeting minutes.  
 
***MR. BRADEN ASKED EVERYONE TO PLEASE NOTE THAT THERE IS A 
QUESTION-AND-ANSWER PORTAL FOR PUBLIC ATTENDEES OF THIS BOARD 
MEETING. THE PUBLIC ATTENDANCE LIST AND THE SUBMITTED QUESTIONS 
AND ANSWERS, IF ANY, WILL BE ATTACHED TO THE MEETING MINUTES. 
 
 

***** 
 
A virtual meeting of the Board of Directors of the Philadelphia Redevelopment Authority was 
held on Wednesday, August 9, 2023, commencing at 4:00 P.M., pursuant to proper notices being 
made. 
 
ANNOUNCEMENTS  
 
None. 
 

 
ROLL CALL  
 
The following members of the Board of Directors reported present: David S. Thomas, Chair; 
William Smith, Vice Chair; Maria Duque-Buckley, 2nd Vice Chair and Assistant Secretary; Kate 
McGlinchey, Treasurer; and Anne Nadol, Secretary.   
 
The following assigned staff were present: Alex Braden, Susan Varghese, Angel Rodriguez, 
Jessie Lawrence, Nick Dema, Robert LaBrum. Alberta Benn, Brian Romano, Mathen Pullukattu, 
Jojy Varghese and Elizabeth Bonaccorso.  

1



                                              Board Meeting of August 09, 2023 
                                                2023 (Volume 71) Page 237 

 
Also in attendance were those listed on the attached public attendance sheet.   
 

 
MINUTES 
 
Mr. Thomas called for a motion to approve the minutes of the July 12, 2023 Board meeting. 
 
Upon motion made and duly seconded, the minutes of July 12, 2023 were approved. 
 

 
ADMINISTRATIVE  
 
Mr. Braden presented "Item I(a) – Settlement of Litigation and Related Claims 
Philadelphia Community Development Coalition, Inc. v. Philadelphia Redevelopment 
Authority" in substance consistent with the Fact Sheet attached hereto.  
 
 
Board Action 
 
Mr. Thomas called for a motion on the resolution. Upon motion made and duly seconded, the 
resolution was approved as follows: 

 
RESOLUTION NO. 2023-48  

 
RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING  SETTLEMENT OF LITIGATION AND RELATED 
CLAIMS WITH PHILADELPHIA COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT COALITION, INC.  
INVOLVING PROPERTY LOCATED AT 3110 W. BERKS STREET 
 
 WHEREAS, Philadelphia Community Development Coalition, Inc. (the "Petitioner") and 
the Philadelphia Redevelopment Authority (the "Authority") are parties to that certain litigation 
docketed as Philadelphia Community Development Coalition, Inc. v. Philadelphia Redevelopment 
Authority, Philadelphia County Court of Common Pleas, April Term, 2021, No. 01034 (the 
"Litigation");   
 
 WHEREAS, the Litigation involves a claim by the Petitioner that certain real property 
owned by the Authority located at 3110 W. Berks Street, Philadelphia, Pennsylvania (the 
"Property") met the criteria for the appointment of a conservator as set forth in the Abandoned and 
Blighted Property Conservatorship Act, as amended, 68 P.S. § 1101 et seq. (the "Act") as of the date 
of the filing of the Litigation; 
 

WHEREAS, the Petitioner and the Authority have deemed it desirable to resolve all 
outstanding issues presented in the Litigation and related claims amicably, subject to Board 
approval; 

2



                                              Board Meeting of August 09, 2023 
                                                2023 (Volume 71) Page 238 

  
 WHEREAS, General Counsel has provided the Board with a Confidential Settlement 
Memorandum outlining the material terms and conditions of the proposed resolution; 
 
 WHEREAS, the Petitioner and the Authority are willing, subject to Board approval, to 
resolve the Litigation subject to the terms outlined in the Confidential Settlement Memorandum; 
and 
 
 WHEREAS, General Counsel for the Authority recommends that this matter be resolved in 
accordance with the terms set forth in the Confidential Settlement Memorandum. 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the Philadelphia Redevelopment 
Authority, that the Deputy Executive Director of Real Estate is hereby authorized resolve the 
Litigation and related claims in accordance with the terms of the Confidential Settlement 
Memorandum. 
 
 FURTHER AUTHORIZING, the preparation, execution, and delivery of all 
documentation necessary to carry out the foregoing in form and substance acceptable to the Deputy 
Executive Director of Real Estate and General Counsel. 

 
FURTHER RESOLVING, that the Deputy Executive Director of Real Estate, with the 

advice of General Counsel, may allow modifications to the Resolution necessary or desirable to 
carry out its purpose and intents.  

 
 

Voting for the foregoing resolution:  Mr. Thomas, Anne Nadol, Mr. Smith, Ms. Buckley, and 
Ms. McGlinchey. 
 

 
Mr. Braden presented "Item I (b) – Approval to Extend Maturity Date of Certain Loans to 
HeadHouse Retail Associates, L.P." in substance consistent with the Fact Sheet attached 
hereto. 
 
 
Board Action 
 
Mr. Thomas called for a motion on the resolution. Upon motion made and duly seconded, the 
resolution was approved as follows: 
 
 

 
 
 

3



                                              Board Meeting of August 09, 2023 
                                                2023 (Volume 71) Page 239 

RESOLUTION NO. 2023-49  
 

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING A MODIFICATION TO THE MATURITY DATE OF 
CERTAIN AUTHORITY LOANS MADE TO HEADHOUSE RETAIL ASSOCIATES L.P. 
 
 WHEREAS, the Philadelphia Redevelopment Authority (the "Authority") provided certain 
financing to HeadHouse Retail Associates L.P. a Pennsylvania limited partnership, including, 
without limitation, the two (2) loans listed below (collectively, the "Loans").  
 

Borrower Original Loan Amount Current Loan Amount 
HeadHouse Retail Associates L.P. $4,000,000.00 $3,973,042.58 
HeadHouse Retail Associates L.P. $7,891,000.00 $7,891,000.00 

 
 WHEREAS, the Loans were made in connection with the rehabilitation and conversion of 
the Reading Terminal HeadHouse into the 12th and Market HeadHouse Condominium (the 
"Project") located at 1113-31 Market Street.   
 
 WHEREAS, pursuant to Resolution No. 2021-54, adopted July 14, 2021, the Authority 
authorized to extend the maturity date of the Loans from December 1, 2018 to December 1, 
2023. 
 
 NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the Philadelphia Redevelopment 
Authority that the Authority is authorized to extend the maturity date of the Loans to December 
1, 2028.  
 

FURTHER AUTHORIZING, the preparation, execution, and delivery of all 
documentation necessary to carry out the foregoing in form and substance acceptable to the 
Deputy Executive Director of Real Estate and General Counsel. 

 
FURTHER RESOLVING, that the Deputy Executive Director of Real Estate, with the 

advice of General Counsel, may allow modifications to this Resolution necessary or desirable to 
carry out its purposes and intents.  

 
 
 
Voting for the foregoing resolution:  Mr. Thomas, Anne Nadol, Mr. Smith, Ms. Buckley, and 
Ms. McGlinchey. 
 

 
 
 
Mr. Braden presented "Item I (c) – Memorandum of understanding with Philadelphia 
Housing Development Corporation" in substance consistent with the Fact Sheet attached 
hereto.  
 

4



                                              Board Meeting of August 09, 2023 
                                                2023 (Volume 71) Page 240 

Board Action 
 
Mr. Thomas called for a motion on the resolution. Upon motion made and duly seconded, the 
resolution was approved as follows: 
 

RESOLUTION NO. 2023-50  
 
RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING AN EXTENSION OF TERM OF MEMORANDUM OF 
UNDERSTANDING BETWEEN THE PHILADELPHIA REDEVELOPMENT 
AUTHORITY AND THE PHILADELPHIA HOUSING DEVELOPMENT 
CORPORATION 
 
 WHEREAS, Pursuant to Resolution No. 2019-24, adopted on April 10, 2019, the Board 
of Directors of the Philadelphia Redevelopment Authority (the "Authority") authorized a 
Memorandum of Understanding (the "MOU") to be entered into between the Authority and the 
Philadelphia Housing Development Corporation ("PHDC"), pursuant to which PHDC agreed to 
undertake certain responsibilities on behalf of the Authority with respect to the powers granted to 
redevelopment authorities in Pennsylvania in accordance with the provisions of the Urban 
Redevelopment Law of 1945, 35 P.S. §§ 1701 et seq., and laws supplemental thereto; 
 
 WHEREAS, the initial term of the MOU and all renewals thereof expired on June 30, 
2023; 
 
 WHEREAS, the Authority seeks to extend the term of the MOU, retroactive to July 1, 
2023, for an additional four (4) years (the "Extension Term"), which Extension Term shall 
consist of four (4) consecutive one (1) year terms subject to automatic renewal and the ability of 
the Authority and PHDC to terminate upon sixty (60) days' notice; 
 
 WHEREAS, other than with respect to the Extension Term, all material terms of the 
MOU shall remain unchanged; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the Board has considered the  Extension Term with respect to the MOU and 
finds its authorization and adoption to be in the best interests of the Authority. 
 
 NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Philadelphia Redevelopment 
Authority that the Authority is authorized to extend the term of the MOU for the duration of the 
Extension Term pursuant to an agreement in form and substance acceptable to the Deputy 
Executive Director of Real Estate and General Counsel. 
 
 FURTHER AUTHORIZING, the preparation, execution, and delivery of all 
documentation necessary to carry out the foregoing in form and substance acceptable to the 
Executive Director and General Counsel. 
 
 FURTHER RESOLVING, that the Executive Director, with the advice of General 
Counsel, may allow modifications to the Resolution necessary or desirable to carry out its 
purposes and intents. 

5



                                              Board Meeting of August 09, 2023 
                                                2023 (Volume 71) Page 241 

 
Voting for the foregoing resolution:  Mr. Thomas, Anne Nadol, Mr. Smith, Ms. Buckley, and 
Ms. McGlinchey. 
 

 
Mr. Thomas asked Mr. Rodriguez if Items I(d) and I(e) would be presented simultaneously.  Mr. 
Rodriguez confirmed that they would be.  
 
Mr. Rodriguez presented "Item I (d) – Approval of Engagement of Construction 
Management Firm with Corona Partners, LLC" as well as Item I (e) – Approval of 
Engagement of Construction Management Firm with Talson Solutions, LLC" in substance 
consistent with the Fact Sheets attached hereto.  
 
Additional Comments and Discussion  
 
Mr. Thomas noted that although he had allowed Mr. Rodriguez to present both items together the 
Board would vote on each item separately.  
 
Board Action 
 
Mr. Thomas called for a motion on the resolution. Upon motion made and duly seconded, the 
resolution was approved as follows: 

 

RESOLUTION NO. 2023-51  
 
RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE ENGAGEMENT OF CORONA PARTNERS, LLC 
TO PROVIDE CONSTRUCTION MANAGEMENT SERVICES FOR CERTAIN 
CONSTRUCTION PROJECTS UNDERTAKEN AS PART OF THE CITY OF 
PHILADELPHIA’S REBUILDING COMMUNITY INFRASTRUCTURE PROGRAM 
 
 WHEREAS, the Philadelphia Redevelopment Authority (the "Authority"), as 
subgrantee, and the Philadelphia Authority for Industrial Development ("PAID"), as sub-grantor, 
are parties to that certain Subgrant Agreement (the "Subgrant Agreement") dated as of June 26, 
2023, with respect to capital construction and improvement projects undertaken as part of the 
City of Philadelphia’s Rebuilding Community Infrastructure Program ("Rebuild"); 
 
 WHEREAS, pursuant to the Subgrant Agreement, the Authority is required to engage 
the services of an on-call construction manager to perform certain construction management 
services ("Construction Management Services") for any Rebuild construction project (i) where 
the projected construction cost of the project is equal or greater to FOUR MILLION AND ONE 
DOLLARS ($4,000,001.00) or (ii) where otherwise agreed upon between the Authority and 
PAID (such project, a “CM Project”); 

 

6



                                              Board Meeting of August 09, 2023 
                                                2023 (Volume 71) Page 242 

WHEREAS, the Authority, issued a Request for Proposals (the "RFP") from qualified 
project construction management firms to provide Construction Management Services for CM 
Projects; 
 
 WHEREAS, the proposals received in response to the RFP were reviewed and evaluated 
by a selection committee (the "Committee"); and  
 

WHEREAS, the Committee has selected Corona Partners, LLC to perform Construction 
Management Services for certain to-be-identified CM Projects, for which the aggregate 
compensation to be paid to Corona Partners, LLC shall not exceed $700,000. 
 
 NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the Philadelphia Redevelopment 
Authority that the Authority is authorized to engage Corona Partners, LLC to perform 
Construction Management Services for CM Projects in accordance with the terms of the 
Subgrant Agreement, and for which the aggregate compensation to be paid to Corona Partners, 
LLC shall not exceed $700,000. 
 

FURTHER AUTHORIZING, the preparation, execution, and delivery of all 
documentation necessary to carry out the foregoing in form and substance acceptable to the 
Deputy Executive Director of Real Estate and General Counsel. 
 
 FURTHER RESOLVING, that the Deputy Executive Director of Real Estate, with the 
advice of General Counsel, may allow modifications to the Resolution necessary or desirable to 
carry out its purposes and intents. 
 
 
Voting for the foregoing resolution:  Mr. Thomas, Anne Nadol, Mr. Smith, Ms. Buckley, and 
Ms. McGlinchey. 
 

 
 
Mr. Thomas called for a motion on the resolution. Upon motion made and duly seconded, the 
resolution was approved as follows: 

 

RESOLUTION NO. 2023-52  
 
RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE ENGAGEMENT OF TALSON SOLUTIONS, LLC 
TO PROVIDE CONSTRUCTION MANAGEMENT SERVICES FOR CERTAIN 
CONSTRUCTION PROJECTS UNDERTAKEN AS PART OF THE CITY OF 
PHILADELPHIA'S REBUILDING COMMUNITY INFRASTRUCTURE PROGRAM 
 
 WHEREAS, the Philadelphia Redevelopment Authority (the "Authority"), as 
subgrantee, and the Philadelphia Authority for Industrial Development ("PAID"), as sub-grantor, 
are parties to that certain Subgrant Agreement (the "Subgrant Agreement") dated as of June 26, 

7



                                              Board Meeting of August 09, 2023 
                                                2023 (Volume 71) Page 243 

2023, with respect to capital construction and improvement projects undertaken as part of the 
City of Philadelphia's Rebuilding Community Infrastructure Program ("Rebuild"); 
 
 WHEREAS, pursuant to the Subgrant Agreement, the Authority is required to engage 
the services of an on-call construction manager to perform certain construction management 
services ("Construction Management Services") for any Rebuild construction project (i) where 
the projected construction cost of the project is equal or greater to FOUR MILLION AND ONE 
DOLLARS ($4,000,001.00) or (ii) where otherwise agreed upon between the Authority and 
PAID (such project, a "CM Project"); 

 
WHEREAS, the Authority, issued a Request for Proposals (the "RFP") from qualified 

project construction management firms to provide Construction Management Services for CM 
Projects; 
 
 WHEREAS, the proposals received in response to the RFP were reviewed and evaluated 
by a selection committee (the "Committee"); and  
 

WHEREAS, the Committee has selected Talson Solutions, LLC to perform Construction 
Management Services for certain to-be-identified CM Projects, for which the aggregate 
compensation to be paid to Talson Solutions, LLC shall not exceed $700,000.00. 
 
 NOW THEREFORE. BE IT RESOLVED, by the Philadelphia Redevelopment 
Authority that the Philadelphia Redevelopment Authority is authorized to engage Talson 
Solutions, LLC to perform Construction Management Services for CM Projects in accordance 
with the terms of the Subgrant Agreement and for which the aggregate compensation to be paid 
to Talson Solutions, LLC shall not exceed $700,000.00. 
 

FURTHER AUTHORIZING, the preparation, execution, and delivery of all 
documentation necessary to carry out the foregoing in form and substance acceptable to the 
Deputy Executive Director of Real Estate and General Counsel. 
 
 FURTHER RESOLVING, that the Deputy Executive Director of Real Estate, with the 
advice of General Counsel, may allow modifications to the Resolution necessary or desirable to 
carry out its purposes and intents. 
 
 
 
Voting for the foregoing resolution:  Mr. Thomas, Anne Nadol, Mr. Smith, Ms. Buckley, and 
Ms. McGlinchey. 

 
 
 
 
 
 

8



                                              Board Meeting of August 09, 2023 
                                                2023 (Volume 71) Page 244 

Mr. LaBrum presented "Item I(f) – Approval of Construction Contract with Gessler 
Construction Co., Inc.” in substance consistent with the Fact Sheet attached hereto.  
 
 
Board Action 
 
Mr. Thomas called for a motion on the resolution. Upon motion made and duly seconded, the 
resolution was approved as follows: 

RESOLUTION NO. 2023-53  
 

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE PHILADELPHIA REDEVELOPMENT 
AUTHORITY, AS AGENT FOR THE CITY OF PHILADELPHIA, TO ENTER INTO A 
CONSTRUCTION CONTRACT WITH GESSLER CONSTRUCTION CO., INC. FOR 
THE PELBANO PLAYGROUND PROJECT AT 8101 BUSTLETON AVENUE 
 
 WHEREAS, the Philadelphia Redevelopment Authority (the "Authority"), as agent for the 
City of Philadelphia (the "City"), issued a Request for Proposals (the "RFP") seeking responses 
from qualified contractors willing and capable of performing the Pelbano Playground project at 
8101 Bustleton Avenue (the "Project"); 
  
 WHEREAS, Gessler Construction Co., Inc. ("Gessler") submitted its response to the RFP, 
outlining their extensive experience; and 
 
 WHERAS, Gessler’s proposal was selected by the Project review team.  
 
 NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the Philadelphia Redevelopment 
Authority, that authorization is hereby given to the Authority’s Deputy Executive Director of Real 
Estate to enter into a Construction Contract, as agent for the City, with Gessler for the Project, with 
a maximum compensation not to exceed One Million One Hundred Twenty-Seven Thousand Five 
Hundred Dollars ($1,127,500.00) (total Base Bid plus 10% Contingency). 
 
 FURTHER AUTHORIZING, the preparation, execution, and delivery of all 
documentation necessary to carry out the foregoing in form and substance acceptable to the Deputy 
Executive Director of Real Estate and General Counsel.  
 
 FURTHER RESOLVING, that the Deputy Executive Director of Real Estate with the 
advice of General Counsel, may allow modifications to the Resolution and Construction Contract 
necessary or desirable to carry out its purposes and intents.  
 
 
Voting for the foregoing resolution:  Mr. Thomas, Anne Nadol, Mr. Smith, Ms. Buckley, and 
Ms. McGlinchey. 

 

 

9



                                              Board Meeting of August 09, 2023 
                                                2023 (Volume 71) Page 245 

 
Mr. LaBrum presented "Item I (g) – Approval of Construction Contract with Torrado 
Construction Co., Inc." in substance consistent with the Fact Sheet attached hereto.  
 
Additional Comments and Discussion  
 
Mr. Thomas asked Mr. LaBrum if this was the RFP that was re-bid.  Mr. LaBrum replied that it 
was, and that the Authority had received only (1) bid in response to the original RFP, which was 
much higher than the cost estimate.  Mr. LaBrum stated that Rebuild went back to the architect, 
who updated some of the plans and inserted additional qualifications required for the roofer due 
to the installation of terracotta.  Mr. Thomas noted that staff were successful in finding a 
contractor that can do terracotta.   
 
 
Board Action 
 
Mr. Thomas called for a motion on the resolution. Upon motion made and duly seconded, the 
resolution was approved as follows: 

 

RESOLUTION NO. 2023-54  
 

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE PHILADELPHIA REDEVELOPMENT 
AUTHORITY, AS AGENT FOR THE CITY OF PHILADELPHIA, TO ENTER INTO A 
CONSTRUCTION CONTRACT WITH TORRADO CONSTRUCTION CO., INC. FOR 
THE RICHMOND LIBRARY ROOF PROJECT AT 2987 ALMOND STREET 
 
 WHEREAS, the Philadelphia Redevelopment Authority (the "Authority"), as agent for the 
City of Philadelphia (the "City"), issued a Request for Proposals ("RFP") seeking responses from 
qualified contractors willing and capable of performing the Richmond Library Roof project at 2987 
Almond Street (the "Project"); 
  
 WHEREAS, Torrado Construction Co., Inc. ("Torrado") submitted its response to the RFP, 
outlining their extensive experience; and 
 
 WHERAS, Torrado’s proposal was selected by the Project review team.  
 
 NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the Philadelphia Redevelopment 
Authority, the authorization is hereby given to the Authority’s Deputy Executive Director of Real 
Estate to enter into a Construction Contract, as agent for the City, with Torrado for the Project, with 
a maximum compensation not to exceed One Million Eight Hundred Sixty-Eight Thousand Seven 
Hundred Eighty-Seven Dollars and Eighty Cents ($1,868,787.80) (total Base Bid plus 10% 
Contingency). 
 
 FURTHER AUTHORIZING, the preparation, execution, and delivery of all 
documentation necessary to carry out the foregoing in form and substance acceptable to the Deputy 
Executive Director of Real Estate and General Counsel.  

10



                                              Board Meeting of August 09, 2023 
                                                2023 (Volume 71) Page 246 

 FURTHER RESOLVING, that the Deputy Executive Director of Real Estate with the 
advice of General Counsel, may allow modifications to the Resolution and Construction Contract 
necessary or desirable to carry out its purposes and intents.  
 
 
Voting for the foregoing resolution:  Mr. Thomas, Anne Nadol, Mr. Smith, Ms. Buckley, and 
Ms. McGlinchey. 

 

 
Mr. Lawrence presented "Item I (h) – Conveyance of Title to City Properties Through the 
Philadelphia Redevelopment Authority to the Philadelphia Land Bank" in substance 
consistent with the Fact Sheet attached hereto.  
 
 
Board Action 
 
Mr. Thomas called for a motion on the resolution. Upon motion made and duly seconded, the 
resolution was approved as follows: 

 

RESOLUTION NO. 2023-55 
 

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE ACCEPTANCE OF TITLE FROM THE CITY OF 
PHILADELPHIA TO VARIOUS PROPERTIES AND CONVEYANCE OF SUCH 
PROPERTIES BY THE PHILADELPHIA REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY TO THE 
PHILADELPHIA LAND BANK 
 

WHEREAS, Act 153 of 2012, 68 Pa. C.S.A. § 2101, et seq. (the "Land Bank Act") 
authorized the City of Philadelphia (the "City") to create a land bank in accordance with the 
Land Bank Act; and 

 
WHEREAS, the City, in Bill No. 130156-A (approved December 18, 2013), authorized 

the creation of the Philadelphia Land Bank and provided for its appointment, powers and duties; 
and 

 
WHEREAS, Section 16-705 of the Philadelphia Code authorizes the City’s 

Commissioner of Public Property to convey real property to the Philadelphia Redevelopment 
Authority, without consideration, for subsequent transfer to the Philadelphia Land Bank; and 

 
WHEREAS, under Section 2109 of Land Bank Act, 68 Pa. C.S.A. § 2109(d)(3), a 

redevelopment authority, with the consent of the local governing body and without a 
redevelopment contract, may convey title to certain redevelopment authority property to a land 
bank; and 
 

11



                                              Board Meeting of August 09, 2023 
                                                2023 (Volume 71) Page 247 

WHEREAS, the properties identified on Exhibit "A" to this Resolution have been 
deemed surplus property by the City and the transfer of such properties to the Philadelphia 
Redevelopment Authority for subsequent transfer to the Philadelphia Land Bank will promote 
the public purposes for which the City created the Philadelphia Land Bank.  
 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Philadelphia Redevelopment 
Authority, that authorization is hereby given to the Philadelphia Redevelopment Authority to 
accept title from the City of Philadelphia to those properties identified on Exhibit “A,” hereto, 
and for the conveyance and preparation, execution, acknowledgment, and delivery of deeds to 
the Philadelphia Land Bank, without consideration, pursuant to Chapter – 16-700 of The 
Philadelphia Code 

 
FURTHER AUTHORIZING, the preparation, execution, and delivery of all 

documentation necessary to carry out the foregoing in form and substance acceptable to the 
Deputy Executive Director of Real Estate and General Counsel. 
 
 FURTHER RESOLVING, that the Deputy Executive Director of Real Estate, with the 
advice of General Counsel, may allow modifications to the Resolution necessary or desirable to 
carry out its purposes and intents. 
 
 

EXHIBIT "A" 
 
 
5th Councilmanic District Properties  
 
2735 N. Marvine Street 
2741 N. Marvine Street 
1135 W. Silver Street 
1137 W. Silver Street 
1139 W. Silver Street 
1010 W. Somerset Street 
1012 W. Somerset Street 
1014 W. Somerset Street 
1123 W. Somerset Street 
1220 W. Somerset Street 
1222 W. Somerset Street 
1224 W. Somerset Street 
2720 N. Warnock Street 
2726 N. Warnock Street 
2728 N. Warnock Street 
2729 N. Warnock Street 
2730 N. Warnock Street 
2738 N. Warnock Street 
2830 N. 11th Street 
2834 N. 11th Street 

12



                                              Board Meeting of August 09, 2023 
                                                2023 (Volume 71) Page 248 

2836 N. 11th Street 
2727 N. 12th Street 
2729 N. 12th Street 
2731 N. 12th Street 
2732 N. 12th Street 
 
 
8th Councilmanic District Property 
 
926 Locust Avenue 
 
 
 
Voting for the foregoing resolution:  Mr. Thomas, Anne Nadol, Mr. Smith, Ms. Buckley, and 
Ms. McGlinchey. 
 

 
Mr. Lawrence presented "Item I(i) – Conveyance of Title to Philadelphia Redevelopment 
Authority Property to the Philadelphia Land Bank" in substance consistent with the Fact 
Sheet attached hereto.  
 
 
Board Action 
 
Mr. Thomas called for a motion on the resolution. Upon motion made and duly seconded, the 
resolution was approved as follows: 

 

RESOLUTION NO. 2023-56 
 
RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE CONVEYANCE OF CERTAIN PROPERTY 
OWNED BY THE PHILADELPHIA REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY TO THE 
PHILADELPHIA LAND BANK 
 

WHEREAS, Act 153 of 2012, 68 Pa. C.S.A. § 2101, et seq. (the "Land Bank Act") 
authorized the City of Philadelphia (the "City") to create a land bank in accordance with the 
Land Bank Act; and 

 
WHEREAS, the City, in Bill No. 130156-A (approved December 18, 2013), authorized 

the creation of the Philadelphia Land Bank and provided for its appointment, powers and duties; 
and 

 
WHEREAS, under Section 2109 of Land Bank Act, 68 Pa. C.S.A. § 2109(d)(3), a 

redevelopment authority, with the consent of the local governing body and without a 

13



                                              Board Meeting of August 09, 2023 
                                                2023 (Volume 71) Page 249 

redevelopment contract, may convey title to certain redevelopment authority property to a land 
bank; and 
 

WHEREAS, the property identified on Exhibit "A" to this Resolution which are owned 
by the Philadelphia Redevelopment Authority qualify for transfer from the Philadelphia 
Redevelopment Authority to the Philadelphia Land Bank as provided by Section 2109 of the 
Land Bank Act; and 
 

WHEREAS, the transfer of the property identified on Exhibit "A" to this Resolution to 
the Philadelphia Land Bank will promote the public purposes for which the City created the 
Philadelphia Land Bank; 

 
NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Philadelphia Redevelopment 

Authority, that authorization is hereby given to the Philadelphia Redevelopment Authority to 
convey title to the property identified on Exhibit "A" hereto, to the Philadelphia Land Bank, and 
for the preparation, execution, acknowledgment and delivery of deeds to the Philadelphia Land 
Bank, without consideration, pursuant to Section 2109 of Land Bank Act, 68 Pa. C.S.A. § 
2109(d)(3), and to obtain the appropriate councilmanic action. 
 
 FURTHER AUTHORIZING, the preparation, execution, and delivery of all 
documentation necessary to carry out the foregoing in form and substance acceptable to the 
Deputy Executive Director of Real Estate and General Counsel. 
 
 FURTHER RESOLVING, that the Deputy Executive Director of Real Estate, with the 
advice of General Counsel, may allow modifications to the Resolution necessary or desirable to 
carry out its purposes and intents. 
 
 

EXHIBIT "A" 
 
5th Councilmanic District Property 
 
1110 W. Somerset Street 
 
 
Voting for the foregoing resolution:  Mr. Thomas, Anne Nadol, Mr. Smith, Ms. Buckley, and 
Ms. McGlinchey. 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

14



                                              Board Meeting of August 09, 2023 
                                                2023 (Volume 71) Page 250 

DEVELOPMENT  
 
Mr. Lawrence presented Item II (a) – Selection of Redeveloper, Liberty53 LP" in 
substance consistent with the Fact Sheet attached hereto.  
 
 
Additional Comments and Discussion  
 
Mr. Thomas asked Mr. Braden if there was correspondence related to this item. Mr. Braden 
replied that correspondence had been received from Andrew Goodman, Director of Equitable 
Development, in the office of Councilmember Gauthier, 3rd District, who wrote to express for the 
record the Councilmember’s support for this redeveloper, noting that this redeveloper has 
community support in no small part because they are providing incredibly rare affordable 
housing access, and adding that the Councilmember hopes the City of Philadelphia and all its 
affiliated agencies will rally behind this redeveloper to ensure all necessary financing, site 
access, and entitlements are secured so that new quality affordable housing can be built in these 
West Philadelphia neighborhoods for decades to come. 
 
Board Action 
 
Mr. Thomas called for a motion on the resolution. Upon motion made and duly seconded, the 
resolution was approved as follows: 

 

RESOLUTION NO. 2023-57  
 

RESOLUTION SELECTING LIBERTY53 LP AS REDEVELOPER OF 607 N. 53rd 
STREET, 625 N. 53RD STREET, 633 N. 53RD STREET, 635 N. 53RD STREET AND 637 N. 
53RD  STREET LOCATED WITHIN THE WEST PHILADELPHIA REDEVELOPMENT 
AREA AND WEST MILL CREEK URBAN RENEWAL AREA 
 
 BE IT RESOLVED, by the Philadelphia Redevelopment Authority, that Liberty53 LP 
("Redeveloper") is hereby selected as Redeveloper of 607 N. 53rd Street, 625 N. 53rd Street, 633 N. 
53rd Street, 635 N. 53rd Street and 637 N. 53rd Street, located within the West Philadelphia 
Redevelopment Area and West Mill Creek Urban Renewal Area, and approval is hereby given to 
the Redevelopment Contract and the proposed method of disposition as most appropriate and 
prudent under the law and circumstances; approving a disposition price of Five ($5.00) Dollars; 
determining that the Redeveloper possesses the qualifications and financial resources necessary to 
acquire and develop the property in accordance with the Redeveloper’s approved plans; further 
authorizing the execution, delivery and recording of the Redevelopment Contract, Deed and 
Declaration of Restrictive Covenants, Restrictions and Conditions for the property and the 
preparation of all other documentation necessary or desirable in order to carry out the foregoing, and 
to obtain the appropriate councilmanic action.   
 
 FURTHER RESOLVING, that the Deputy Executive Director of Real Estate, with the 
advice of General Counsel, may allow modifications to the Resolution necessary or desirable to 
carry out its purposes and intents.  

15



                                              Board Meeting of August 09, 2023 
                                                2023 (Volume 71) Page 251 

 
 
Voting for the foregoing resolution:  Mr. Thomas, Anne Nadol, Mr. Smith, Ms. Buckley, and 
Ms. McGlinchey. 
 

 
Mr. Lawrence presented "Item II (b) – Amendment to Resolution No. 2020-54, Adopted on 
September 9, 2020" in substance consistent with the Fact Sheet attached hereto.  
 
Additional Comments and Discussion  
 
Mr. Thomas asked for clarification as to whether the basements were being removed as a cost 
concern.  Mr. Lawrence responded, yes, as with a lot of things that have been coming to the 
Board as of late.   
 
Mr. Thomas asked Mr. Braden if correspondence in support of this item had been received as 
well.  Mr. Braden responded that correspondence was received from Andrew Goodman on 
behalf of Councilmember Gauthier, 3rd District, registering  the Councilmember’s support for 
this redeveloper, noting that this redeveloper has community support in no small part because 
they are providing incredibly rare affordable housing access, and adding that the Councilmember 
hopes the City of Philadelphia and all its affiliated agencies will rally behind this redeveloper to 
ensure all necessary financing, site access, and entitlements are secured so that new quality 
affordable housing can be built in these West Philadelphia neighborhoods for decades to come. 
 
Board Action 
 
Mr. Thomas called for a motion on the resolution. Upon motion made and duly seconded, the 
resolution was approved as follows: 

 

RESOLUTION NO. 2023-58  
(Amending Resolution No. 2020-54, Adopted September 9, 2020) 

 
MODIFICATION OF RESOLUTION NO. 2020-54 ADOPTED ON SEPTEMBER 9, 2020 
TO CHANGE PROJECT PLANS FOR PROPERTIES LOCATED IN THE WEST 
PHILADELPHIA REDEVELOPMENT AREA, MANTUA URBAN RENEWAL AREA 
 

WHEREAS, pursuant to Resolution No. 2020-54, adopted on September 9, 2020, the 
Philadelphia Redevelopment Authority (the "Authority") approved the redeveloper selection of 
Habitat for Humanity Philadelphia, Inc. ("Redeveloper") as the Redeveloper of 805 N. 40th Street, 
809 N. 40th Street, 815 N. 40th Street and 817 N. 40th  Street (collectively, the "Project"); and 

 
WHEREAS, Redeveloper has requested an amendment to Resolution No. 2020-54, adopted 

on September 9, 2020, to approve a change in the submitted Project plans that will provide for the 

16



                                              Board Meeting of August 09, 2023 
                                                2023 (Volume 71) Page 252 

removal of all basements from the plans for all units and a change in 817 N. 40th Street to a 
handicap accessible unit that will include an access ramp and first floor bedroom. 

 
NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the Philadelphia Redevelopment 

Authority, that Resolution No. 2020-54, adopted on September 9, 2020, is hereby amended to 
reflect that the Project plans will provide for the removal of all basements from the plans for all 
units and a change in 817 N. 40th Street to a handicap accessible unit that will include an access 
ramp and first floor bedroom, and further authorizing the execution, delivery and recording of the 
Redevelopment Contract, Deed, and Declaration of Restrictive Covenants for the properties and the 
preparation of all other documentation necessary or desirable in order to carry out the foregoing, and 
to obtain the appropriate councilmanic action. 
 
 FURTHER RESOLVING, that the Deputy Executive Director of Real Estate, with the 
advice of General Counsel may allow modifications to this Resolution necessary or desirable to 
carry out its purposes and intents. 
 
 
Voting for the foregoing resolution:  Mr. Thomas, Anne Nadol, Mr. Smith, Ms. Buckley, and 
Ms. McGlinchey. 

 

 
 

Mr. Lawrence presented "Item II (c) – Amendment to Resolution No. 2023-47, Adopted on 
July 12, 2023" in substance consistent with the Fact Sheet attached hereto.  
 
Board Action 
 
Mr. Thomas called for a motion on the resolution. Upon motion made and duly seconded, the 
resolution was approved as follows: 

RESOLUTION NO. 2023-59  
(Amending Resolution No. 2023-47, Adopted July 12, 2023) 

 
 

MODIFICATION OF RESOLUTION NO. 2023-47, ADOPTED JULY 12, 2023 TO 
INCLUDE ADDRESS CORRECTION NEW CONSTRUCTION COMMENCEMENT AND 
COMPLETION DATES IN AMENDMENT TO REDEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT 
 
 WHEREAS, pursuant to Resolution No. 2023-47, adopted on July 12, 2023, the 
Philadelphia Redevelopment Authority (the "Authority") authorized an Amendment to 
Redevelopment Agreement (the "Amendment Agreement") with respect to the Redevelopment 
Agreement (the "Redevelopment Agreement") for 2501-2525 N. American Street, including 211-
217 W. Cumberland Street and 2502-2532 N. Philip Street (collectively, the "Property"), to permit 
revised schematic plans for the redevelopment of the Property by 2501 American Real Estate 
LLC ("Redeveloper"); 

17



                                              Board Meeting of August 09, 2023 
                                                2023 (Volume 71) Page 253 

 
 WHEREAS, in connection with the revised schematic plans for the Property, the dates of 
commencement and completion of construction on the Property must be revised to accurately 
provide for the current construction timeline, specifically, that construction shall commence by May 
8, 2024 and shall be completed by May 8, 2026 (the "Current Construction Timeline");  and 
 
 WHEREAS, the parties to the Amendment Agreement seek to have the Amendment 
Agreement provide for, in addition to the revised schematic plans, the Current Construction 
Timeline. 
 
 NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the Philadelphia Redevelopment 
Authority, that Resolution 2023-47, adopted on July 12, 2023, is hereby amended to provide that the 
Amendment Agreement shall include, in addition to the revised schematic plans, a requirement that 
construction on the Property shall commence by May 8, 2024 and shall be completed by May 8, 
2026. 
 
 FURTHER AUTHORIZING, the preparation, execution, and delivery of all 
documentation necessary to carry out the foregoing in form and substance acceptable to the Deputy 
Executive Director of Real Estate and General Counsel. 
 
 FURTHER RESOLVING, that the Deputy Executive Director of Real Estate with the 
advice of General Counsel may allow modifications to the Resolution necessary or desirable to 
carry out its purposes and intents.  
 
 
 
Voting for the foregoing resolution:  Mr. Thomas, Anne Nadol, Mr. Smith, Ms. Buckley, and 
Ms. McGlinchey. 

 

 
 
OLD BUSINESS 
 
Mr. Thomas inquired if there was any old business for the Board.  No old business was presented to 
the Board.  
 

 
NEW BUSINESS 
 
Mr. Thomas asked if there was any new business for the Board.  Mr. Thomas recognized Robin 
Miller and invited her to speak.  Ms. Miller stated that she had a general statement and thanked the 
Board for the work they have done over the years.  Ms. Miller shared her recommendation that all 
public officials to keep in the back of their minds that we have reached our capacity for density in 
the City of Philadelphia.  Ms. Miller stated that she would like for public officials to reconsider the 

18



                                              Board Meeting of August 09, 2023 
                                                2023 (Volume 71) Page 254 

by-right aspect of the zoning code, which she said had proven successful and unsuccessful at the 
same time. Ms. Miller elaborated that results show that having by-right parcels has been overall 
detrimental to the fabric of our neighborhoods from a built environment perspective, and thereby 
from a perception perspective on how our neighborhoods are coming together or not coming 
together.  Ms. Miller further stated these two (2) aspects:  density and by-right can be readjusted 
moving forward believes that the City of Philadelphia will be successful and even more successful 
in development.   
 
Mr. Thomas thanked Ms. Miller for her comments and acknowledgment.   Ms. Thomas stated that 
staff will make sure the City’s Planning Commission receives her comments and encouraged Ms. 
Miller to visit and attend the Planning Commission meeting to make her comments known to them 
as well.  
 

 
ADJOURNMENT 
 
There being no further business to come before the Board, Mr. Thomas called for a motion to 
adjourn the meeting. Upon motion made and duly seconded, the meeting was adjourned at 4:38 
P.M. 
 
 
 
 

___________________________ 
SECRETARY TO THE BOARD 
 
 
 

19



                                              Board Meeting of August 09, 2023 
                                                2023 (Volume 71) Page 255 

 
[PUBLIC ATTENDANCE LIST AND TRANSCRIPT OF QUESTIONS AND 

RESPONSES THERETO, IF ANY, ARE ATTACHED ON FOLLOWING PAGES] 

20



                                              Board Meeting of August 09, 2023 
                                                2023 (Volume 71) Page 256 

 
    

PRA Board Meeting of August 9, 2023  

    
Attended User Name (Original Name) First Name Last Name 

Yes Edward McColly Edward McColly 
No Mesha Mesha Hester 
No Sonya Sonya Nickerson 
Yes Helen Loughead Helen Loughead 
No Jamila Jamila Davis 
No JOHN  JOHN  DOYLE 
No Sabrina Sabrina Thigpen 
No Mark  Mark  Coriolan 
No Delanda  Delanda  Robertson  
No Barbara  Barbara  Fulton 
No phillipa phillipa ashby 
No Nancy Nancy Burns 
No Michelle Michelle Lewis 
Yes Luis Torrado Luis Torrado 
No Misty Misty Farrow 
No Idilia Idilia Venti 
Yes Raj Patel Raj Patel 
No Bianca Bianca Waliddin 
No Nelson Nelson Rios 
No Altrena Altrena Nixon 
No DEANNA DEANNA KRUEGER 
Yes Lawrence Macey Lawrence Macey 
No shanita shanita jackson 
No Tiffany  Tiffany  Kingwood  
No NICOLE NICOLE B 
No Eugene  Eugene  Tull 
Yes randy Washington randy Washington  
No Keila Keila Cordova 
No Maurita  Maurita  lee 
No Vanessa  Vanessa  HAYES 
No theodora theodora ashby 
No Jihad  Jihad  Ali 
No Jeremy Jeremy Blatstein 
No Heaven Heaven Thomas 
Yes Lou Giorla Lou Giorla 
No Juliano Juliano Jima 

21



                                              Board Meeting of August 09, 2023 
                                                2023 (Volume 71) Page 257 

No tam tam tuk 
No Yaaqob Yaaqob Yatzilel 
No Kathryn Kathryn Ford 
Yes Christopher Strom Christopher Strom 
No kristen kristen rucker 
No Robert  Robert  Johnson  
Yes Mesha Hester Mesha Hester 

Yes 
Strawberry Mansion Community 

Concern 
Strawberry Mansion 

Community Concern 
Yes Yvonne Ellison Yvonne Ellison 
Yes Corinne OConnell Corinne OConnell 
Yes Jack Xiao Jack Xiao 
No William William Newcomb 
Yes Todd Hestand Todd Hestand 
Yes Carolyn Terry Carolyn Terry 
Yes Robin Miller Robin Miller 

Other 
Attended    

User Name Join Time Leave Time 
Time in Session 

(minutes) 
12673535268 8/9/2023 16:01 8/9/2023 16:31 30 
12158821025 8/9/2023 15:58 8/9/2023 16:22 24 
12158821025 8/9/2023 16:23 8/9/2023 16:38 16 

 

22



BOARD FACTSHEET  
Meeting of August 9,  2023 
Settlement of Lit igat ion and Related Claims 
3110 W. Berks Street Conservatorship Act ion 

LITIGATION CAPTION :  Philadelphia Community Development Coalit ion, Inc. v. 
Philadelphia Redevelopment Authority ,  Philadelphia County Court of  Common 
Pleas, April  Term, 2021, No. 01034 (the "Lit igat ion").  

REQUEST:   The Board is requested to authorize the Philadelphia Redevelopment 
Authority (the "Authority") to settle the Lit igation init iated by Philadelphia 
Community Development Coal it ion, Inc.  (the "Petit ioner") in  connection with a 
Petit ion for the Appointment of a Conservator and related claims f i led by the 
Petit ioner regarding the property located at 3110 W. Berks Street, Philadelphia,  
PA (the "Property"),  which is owned by the Authority. Details regarding the 
proposed resolution are contained in a Confidential Settlement Memorandum that 
has been provided to the Board.    

PROPERTY INFORMATION :   3110 W. Berks Street, Philadelphia, Pennsylvania. 

COMMENTS OR OTHER CONDITIONS: Through negotiat ions,  the Petit ioner has 
agreed to settle, discontinue and end the Lit igation subject to the terms of an 
agreement reached between the Authority and the Petit ioner.  

Proposed Resolution is attached. 

Prepared by: Will  Newcomb 
Reviewed by: Alex Braden 

Board Meeting of August 9, 2023
2023 (Volume 71) Page 258  

23



BOARD FACTSHEET  
Meeting of August 9,  2023 
Authorization to Extend Maturity Date of Certain Loans to 
HeadHouse Retail  Associates, L.P.  

BACKGROUND: 

The Philadelphia Redevelopment Authority (the "Authority")  provided f inancing 
for the rehabil itation and conversion of  the Reading Terminal HeadHouse into 
the 12th  and Market HeadHouse Condominium (the "Project"),  located at 1113-
31 Market Street. The Project consists of three (3) condominium units (hotel,  
retail ,  public area). The hotel condominium unit is owned by a Marriott l imited 
partnership. The retail  and public area condominium units are owned by 
HeadHouse Retai l  Associates, L.P. ("HRA"), a  Pennsylvania l imited partnership 
created by the Authority.  The Authority provided certain f inancing to HRA 
including, without l imitation, the two (2) loans l isted below (collectively, the 
"Loans").  

Borrower Original Loan Amount Current Loan Amount 

HeadHouse Retail  Associates ,  L.P. $4,000,000.00 $3,973,042.58 

HeadHouse Retail  Associates ,  L.P. $7,891,000.00 $7,891,000.00 

Pursuant to Resolution No. 2021-54, adopted July 14, 2021, the Authority's  
Board authorized the extension of the maturity date of the Loans from 
December 1, 2018, to December 1, 2023.   

NATURE OF RESOLUTION: 

The Authority has determined that it  would be beneficial  to further extend the 
maturity date of the Loans from December 1, 2023 to December 1, 2028. 
Therefore, the Board is requested to authorize a resolution further extending 
the maturity date of the Loans to December 1, 2028.  All  other terms of the 
Loans wil l  remain the same. 

A proposed Resolution is attached. 

Prepared By: Darren Wil l iams 
Reviewed By:  Alex Braden  

Board Meeting of August 9, 2023
2023 (Volume 71) Page 259  

24



BOARD FACTSHEET  
Meeting of  August  9,  2023 
Extension of  Term of  Memorandum of  Understanding with 
the Phi ladelphia Housing Development  Corporat ion 

BACKGROUND :  Pursuant to Resolution No. 2019-24, adopted on April  10, 2019, the 
Board of Directors of the Philadelphia Redevelopment Authority (the "Authority")  
authorized a Memorandum of Understanding (the "MOU") to be entered into between 
the Authority and the Philadelphia Housing Development Corporation ("PHDC"),  
pursuant to which PHDC agreed to undertake certain responsibil it ies on behalf  of the 
Authority with respect to the powers granted to redevelopment authorit ies in 
Pennsylvania in accordance with the provisions of the Urban Redevelopment Law of 
1945, 35 P.S. §§ 1701 et seq . ,  and laws supplemental thereto. 

The Authority and PHDC entered into the MOU effective as of January 1, 2019 (the 
"Effective Date"). The init ial  term of the MOU commenced on the Effective Date and 
continued through June 30, 2019 (the "Term"). Pursuant to Section 2 of the MOU, the 
Term renewed automatically for four (4) additional consecutive one-year periods 
(each, a "Renewal Term"). The f inal Renewal Term expired on June 30, 2023. 

REQUEST:  The Authority seeks authorization from the Board to extend the term of 
the MOU, retroactive to July 1, 2023, for an additional four (4) years (the "Extension 
Term"), which Extension Term shal l  consist of four (4) consecutive one (1) year terms 
subject to automatic renewal and the abil ity of the Authority and PHDC to 
terminate upon sixty (60)  days'  notice.  All  other material  terms of the MOU 
shall  remain unchanged. 

Prepared By: Alex Braden 

Board Meeting of August 9, 2023
2023 (Volume 71) Page 260  

25



BOARD FACTSHEET  
Meeting of August 9,  2023  
Engagement of Construction Management Firm 
Corona Partners, LLC 
Multiple Rebuild Projects 

NATURE OF TRANSACTION: 

The Philadelphia Redevelopment Authority (the "Authority"),  as agent for the 
City of Philadelphia (the "City"),  seeks authorization from the Board of Directors 
to engage Corona Partners, LLC ("Corona") to provide construction management 
services ("CM Services") for to-be- identif ied capital  construction and 
improvement projects at City-owned recreation centers, playgrounds, parks, and 
l ibraries (each, a "Project," and col lect ively, the "Projects") undertaken pursuant 
to the City’s Rebui lding Community Infrastructure Program ("Rebuild").   

In accordance with the provisions of that certain Subgrant Agreement (the 
"Subgrant Agreement") dated as of June 26, 2023, between the Authority, as 
Subgrantee, and the Philadelphia Authority for Industrial  Development ("PAID"),  
as Sub-grantor, the Projects for which Corona may be engaged to provide CM 
Services are those (i )  for which the estimated construction cost is $4,000,001.00 
or higher, or ( i i )  which have otherwise been identif ied by agreement between 
the Authority and PAID (any such Project,  a "CM Project").  

The role of Corona with respect to a CM Project wil l  be to perform various 
construction management duties including, without l imitation,  on-site 
construction management, document review, pre-construction meetings, dai ly 
project inspections, oversight, and other deliverables. 

SELECTION PROCESS:  

The Authority issued a Request for Proposals (the "RFP") from qualif ied project 
construction management firms (the "Firms") to provide CM Services for CM 
Projects.  The RFP was advertised on the PHDC website.  

The Authority received 13 proposals,  which were reviewed by a selection 
committee (the "Committee").   

The Committee selected Corona as one of two (2) f irms to be engaged on CM 
Projects.   

Board Meeting of August 9, 2023
2023 (Volume 71) Page 261 

26



Contract Terms and Conditions:  Corona wil l  submit an Equal Opportunity Plan 
(an "EOP") to the City for approval,  which EOP wil l  identify the M/W/DSBE 
subcontractor f irm(s) that Corona committed to using in its proposal,  and 
which subcontractor f irms wil l  perform various services and receive a 
corresponding percentage (25-30% MBE; 15-20% WBE) of Corona’s 
compensation amount for a given CM Project .  

Contract Amount :  The aggregate compensation to be paid to Corona with respect 
to all  CM Projects for which Corona may be engaged wil l  not exceed seven 
hundred thousand dollars and zero cents ($700,000.00). 

FINANCING: 

CM Projects wil l  be funded with Bond Proceeds as outl ined in the 
Subgrant Agreement. The Subgrant Agreement al lows for funds to be 
transferred to the Authority for CM Projects. 

Proposed Resolution is  attached. 

Prepared by: Angel Rodriguez 
Reviewed by:  Alex Braden 

Board Meeting of August 9, 2023
2023 (Volume 71) Page 262  

27



BOARD FACTSHEET  
Meeting of August 9,  2023  
Engagement of Construction Management Firm 
Talson Solutions, LLC 
Multiple Rebuild Projects 

NATURE OF TRANSACTION: 

The Philadelphia Redevelopment Authority (the "Authority"),  as agent for the 
City of Philadelphia (the "City"),  seeks authorization from the Board of Directors 
to engage Talson Solutions, LLC ("Talson") to provide construction management 
services ("CM Services") for to-be- identif ied capital construction and 
improvement projects at City-owned recreation centers, playgrounds, parks, and 
l ibraries (each, a "Project," and col lect ively, the "Projects") undertaken pursuant 
to the City’s Rebui lding Community Infrastructure Program ("Rebuild").  

In accordance with the provisions of that certain Subgrant Agreement (the 
"Subgrant Agreement") dated as of June 26, 2023, between the Authority, as 
Subgrantee, and the Philadelphia Authority for Industrial  Development ("PAID"),  
as Sub-grantor, the Projects for which Talson may be engaged to provide CM 
Services are those (i )  for which the estimated construction cost is $4,000,001.00 
or higher, or ( i i )  which have otherwise been identif ied by agreement between 
the Authority and PAID (any such Project,  a "CM Project").  

The role of Talson with respect to a CM Project wil l  be to perform various 
construction management duties including, without l imitation,  on-site 
construction management, document review, pre-construction meetings, dai ly 
project inspections, oversight, and other deliverables. 

SELECTION PROCESS:  

The Authority issued a Request for Proposals (the "RFP") from qualif ied project 
construction management firms (the "Firms") to provide CM Services for CM 
Projects.  The RFP was advertised on the PHDC website.  

The Authority received 13 proposals,  which were reviewed by a selection 
committee (the "Committee").   

The Committee selected Talson as one of two (2) f irms to be engaged on CM 
Projects.   

Board Meeting of August 9, 2023 
2023 (Volume 71) Page 263 

28



Contract Terms and Conditions:  Talson wil l  submit an Equal  Opportunity Plan (an 
"EOP") to the City for approval,  which EOP wil l  identify the M/W/DSBE 
subcontractor f irm(s) that Talson committed to using in its proposal,  and 
which subcontractor f irms wil l  perform various services and receive a 
corresponding percentage (25-30% MBE; 15-20% WBE) of Talson’s compensation 
amount for a given CM Project. 

Contract Amount :  The aggregate compensation to be paid to Talson with respect 
to all  CM Projects for which Talson may be engaged wil l  not exceed seven 
hundred thousand dollars and zero cents ($700,000.00). 

FINANCING: 

CM Projects wil l  be funded with Bond Proceeds as outl ined in the 
Subgrant Agreement. The Subgrant Agreement al lows for funds to be 
transferred to the Authority for CM Projects. 

Proposed Resolution is  attached. 

Prepared by: Angel Rodriguez 
Reviewed by:  Alex Braden 

Board Meeting of August 9, 2023
2023 (Volume 71) Page 264 

29



BOARD FACTSHEET  
Meeting of August 9,  2023 
Approval of Construction Contract 
Gessler Construction Co., Inc.  
Pelbano Playground 

NATURE OF TRANSACTION: 

The approval of  a Construction Contract between the Philadelphia 
Redevelopment Authority (the "Authority"),  as agent for the City of 
Philadelphia (the "City"),  and Gessler  Construction Co., Inc. ("Gessler") for the 
Pelbano Playground project,  located at 8101 Bust leton Avenue (the "Project").  
The Project is part of the City’s Rebuilding Community Infrastructure Program 
("Rebuild").  

The Project includes the mil l  and overlay of the existing basketball  court, court  
paint and equipment installation, removal of existing playground equipment 
and safety surface,  installation of new playground equipment and safety 
surface, removal and replacement of benches and their foundations, new tree 
and shrubbery plantings, removal and replacement of concrete at spray ground 
and replacement of spray ground heads.  

SELECTION PROCESS:  

On June 20, 2023, the Authority advertised a Request for Proposals, as agent 
for the City, for the Project . The Authority received three (3) proposals.  
Gessler’s proposal was selected by the Project review team. 

Gessler Construction Co.,  Inc.  
565 E. Andrews Drive 
Media, PA 19063 
Total Base Bid, including Allowances and Add/Alt 1: $1,025,000.00 
EOP Ranges set by Rebuild: 30-35% MBE; 15-20% WBE 

FINANCING: 

The Project wi l l  be funded with Bond Proceeds as outl ined in the Subgrant 
Agreement between the Authority and the Philadelphia Authority for Industrial  
Development. The Subgrant Agreement allows for funds to be transferred to 
the Authority for Rebuild projects.  

Board Meeting of August 9, 2023
2023 (Volume 71) Page 265  

30



Proposed Resolution and supporting Project information (photograph) are 
attached.  

Prepared by: Robert LaBrum 
Reviewed by:  Alex Braden  

Board Meeting of August 9, 2023
2023 (Volume 71) Page 266  

31



BOARD FACTSHEET  
Meeting of August 9,  2023 
Approval of Construction Contract 
Torrado Construction Co., Inc.  
Richmond Library Roof 

NATURE OF TRANSACTION: 

The approval of  a Construction Contract between the Philadelphia 
Redevelopment Authority (the "Authority"),  as agent for the City of 
Philadelphia (the "City"),  and Torrado Construction Co., Inc. ("Torrado") for the 
Richmond Library Roof project, located at 2987 Almond Street (the "Project").  
The Project is part of the City’s Rebuilding Community Infrastructure Program 
("Rebuild").  

The Project includes the demolit ion of exist ing roof and replacement of roof in 
kind, including terracotta t i le, roof sheathing, roof accessories, and masonry 
repointing at and above the roof l ine. The alternate scope consists of l imited 
repointing of the masonry façade. 

SELECTION PROCESS:  

On June 29, 2023, the Authority advertised a Request for Proposals, as agent 
for the City,  for the Project. The Authority received two (2) proposals. 
Torrado’s proposal was selected by the Project review team. 

Torrado Construction Co.,  Inc.  
3311 East Thompson Street 
Philadelphia, PA 19134 
Total Base Bid, plus Allowances: $1,698,898.00 
EOP Ranges set by Rebuild: 30-35% MBE; 15-20% WBE 

FINANCING: 

The Project wi l l  be funded with Bond Proceeds as outl ined in the Subgrant 
Agreement between the Authority and the Philadelphia Authority for Industrial  
Development. The Subgrant Agreement allows for funds to be transferred to 
the Authority for Rebuild projects.  

Board Meeting of August 9, 2023
2023 (Volume 71) Page 267  

32



Proposed Resolution and supporting Project information (photograph) are 
attached.  

Prepared by: Robert LaBrum 
Reviewed by:  Alex Braden  

Board Meeting of August 9, 2023
2023 (Volume 71) Page 268  

33



BOARD FACTSHEET  
Meeting of August 9,  2023 
Conveyance of Tit le to City Properties through Philadelphia 
Redevelopment Authority to Philadelphia Land Bank 

NATURE OF TRANSACTION: The Philadelphia Redevelopment Authority (the 
"Authority") wil l  faci l itate the conveyance of t it le to certain properties owned by the 
City of Phi ladelphia (the "City") to the Philadelphia Land Bank:  

• The conveyance of these City properties wil l  be for the disposit ion, reuse, and
management by the Philadelphia Land Bank.

• The City properties l isted below were approved for conveyance to the
Philadelphia Land Bank in collaboration with the 5t h and 8t h Counci lmanic
Districts.

PROPERTY INFORMATION: 

The City properties l isted on Exhibit  "A" attached hereto wil l  be conveyed to the 
Philadelphia Land Bank without consideration through the Authority, pursuant to 
Section 2109 of the Land Bank Act,  68 Pa. C.S.A. §2109 (d)(3),  and Chapter 16-700 of 
the Philadelphia Code. 

Proposed Resolution is attached. 

Prepared by: Mathen Pullukattu 
Reviewed by:  Jessie Lawrence 

Board Meeting of August 9, 2023
2023 (Volume 71) Page 269  

34



EXHIBIT "A" 

5t h Councilmanic District Properties 

2735 N. Marvine Street 
2741 N. Marvine Street 
1135 W. Si lver Street 
1137 W. Si lver Street 
1139 W. Si lver Street 
1010 W. Somerset Street 
1012 W. Somerset Street 
1014 W. Somerset Street 
1123 W. Somerset Street 
1220 W. Somerset Street 
1222 W. Somerset Street 
1224 W. Somerset Street 
2720 N. Warnock Street 
2726 N. Warnock Street 
2728 N. Warnock Street 
2729 N. Warnock Street 
2730 N. Warnock Street 
2738 N. Warnock Street 
2830 N. 11th Street 
2834 N. 11th Street 
2836 N. 11th Street 
2727 N. 12th Street 
2729 N. 12th Street 
2731 N. 12th Street 
2732 N. 12th Street 

8t h Councilmanic District Property 

926 Locust Avenue 

Board Meeting of August 9, 2023
2023 (Volume 71) Page 270  

35



BOARD FACTSHEET  
Meeting of August 09, 2023 
Conveyance of PRA Property to Philadelphia Land Bank 

Nature of Transaction: The Philadelphia Redevelopment Authority (the 
"Authority") wi l l  faci l itate the conveyance of t it le to certain property owned by 
the Authority to the Philadelphia Land Bank:  

• The conveyance of this property wil l  be for the disposit ion, reuse, and
management by the Philadelphia Land Bank.

• The Authority-owned property l isted below was approved for conveyance
to the Philadelphia Land Bank in col laboration with the 5t h  Councilmanic
District Office.

PROPERTY INFORMATION: 

The Authority-owned property l isted on Exhibit  "A" attached hereto wil l  be 
conveyed to the Philadelphia Land Bank without consideration, pursuant to 
Section 2109 of Land Bank Act, 68 Pa. C.S.A. § 2109(d)(3).  

Prepared by: Mathen Pullukattu 
Reviewed by:  Jessie Lawrence 

Board Meeting of August 9, 2023
2023 (Volume 71) Page 271  

36



EXHIBIT "A" 

5t h Councilmanic District Property  

1110 W. Somerset Street 

Board Meeting of August 9, 2023
2023 (Volume 71) Page 272  

37



BOARD FACTSHEET  
Meeting of August 9,  2023 
Selection of Redeveloper 
Liberty53 LP 

NAME OF DEVELOPER/APPLICANT:   Liberty53 LP ("Redeveloper") 

Nature of Transaction:  Selection of Redeveloper to construct a 32,088 square 
foot structure containing thirty-one (31) affordable housing rental units (the 
"Units") in the West  Mill  Creek Urban Renewal Area (the "Project"). Four (4) of  
the Units wil l  be leased to tenants whose household incomes are at or below 
thirty percent (30%) of the median family income for the area,  as determined by 
the U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development ("AMI"), and twenty-
seven (27) of the Units wil l  be leased to tenants whose household incomes are 
at or below sixty percent (60%) AMI. The Project consists of a three-story 
building that wi l l  include a community room, laundry faci l ity, outdoor space and 
f ive (5) parking spaces.   

Legal Entity/Other Partners (if  applicable):    Liberty53 LP 

• Liberty53 GP  (general partner;.01% ownership interest)
o Bianca Waliddin – President

• Liberty Housing Development Corporation (exit ing l imited
partner; sole shareholder of Liberty53 GP)

o Thomas Earle -  President
o Lynn Yorgey -  Secretary
o Nathor Jenkins – Treasurer

• Raymond James Affordable Housing Investment, Inc. or an
affi l iate thereof (incoming investor l imited partner;
99.99% ownership interest)

· 
Mailing Address:   112 N. 8th Street, Suite 600, Philadelphia, PA 19107  

PROPERTY DESCRIPTION:  607 N. 53rd Street -  7,573 sq. ft .  
       625 N. 53rd Street -  12,689 sq. ft.  

Board Meeting of August 9, 2023
2023 (Volume 71) Page 273  

38



       633 N. 53rd Street -  984 sq. ft.  
       635 N. 53rd Street -  600 sq. ft.  
       637 N. 53rd Street -  667 sq. ft.  
       (col lectively, the “Properties”) 

Zoning:  RSA-5 and ICMX Use:  Residential  

Disposition Value:  Five Dollars ($5.00) 

The City of Philadelphia's (the "City") Land Disposit ion Policy allows for 
discounted pricing for projects that have a demonstrated community and 
social impact. In support of the Project's community and social benefit  
impact, the Properties shal l  be subject to a recorded Declaration of 
Restrictive Covenants, Restrictions and Conditions requiring that the Units be 
leased to low-income individuals and/or famil ies at or below sixty percent 
(60%) AMI.  

FINANCING: 

Redeveloper is purchasing the Properties l isted above; documentation of  
avai lable funds in an amount no less than the total project  cost has been 
provided, as set forth in the attached outline of sources and uses.  

COMMENTS OR OTHER CONDITIONS: 

Acquisit ion and commencement of construction of the proposed project is 
estimated to start within three (3) months after settlement with construction 
to be completed within twenty-four (24) months.  

Redeveloper is compliant with the City Revenue Department and has no 
outstanding tax obligations,  confl icts  of interest, or unresolved violat ion of 
City L&I codes.  

Because this Project  is receiving public subsidy, the Economic Opportunity 
Plan ranges required by Chapter 17-1600 of the Philadelphia Code wil l  be set  
and approved by the City and PHDC closer to the date of settlement.  

Proposed resolution,  photo, site plan and budget are attached. 

Prepared by:  Tracy Pinson-Reviere, Project Manager II  
Reviewed by:  Jessie Lawrence, Director of Real Estate 

Board Meeting of August 9, 2023
2023 (Volume 71) Page 274  

39



BOARD FACTSHEET  
Meeting of August 9,  2023 
Amendment to Resolution No. 2020-54 
Habitat for Humanity Philadelphia, Inc.  

NAME OF DEVELOPER/APPLICANT: Habitat for Humanity Philadelphia, Inc.  
("Redeveloper") 

BACKGROUND:  Pursuant to Resolution No. 2020-54, approved on September 9, 
2020, the Board of Directors of the Philadelphia Redevelopment Authority (the 
"Authority") approved the selection of Redeveloper to develop (4) affordable 
single-family homeownership units at 805, 809, 815 and 817 N. 40t h Street,  
located within the Mantua Urban Renewal Area (the "Project").  

REQUEST: The Board is requested to approve amend Resolution No. 2020-54,  
approved on September 9, 2020, to approve a change in the submitted Project  
plans that wil l  provide for the removal of al l  basements from the plans for al l  
units and a change in 817 N. 40th Street  to a handicap accessible unit that  wil l  
include an access ramp and f irst f loor bedroom. The modified plans have been 
reviewed and approved for conformity by the Philadelphia City Planning 
Commission. 

Legal Entity/Other Partners (if  applicable):  

• Donald Moore – Chair
• Nannette L. Moore– Vice Chair
• Jim Paterno – Secretary
• Kevin Matthews – Treasurer

Mailing Address:  1829 N. 19t h Street,  Philadelphia, PA, 19121      

PROPERTY DESCRIPTION:  805 N. 40t h Street – 1,214 sq. ft.  
          809 N. 40t h Street – 1,224 sq. ft.  

815 N. 40t h Street – 1,256 sq. ft.  
817 N. 40t h Street – 1,779 sq. ft.  
(collectively, the “Properties”) 

Zoning:  RM-1 Use:  Residential  

Board Meeting of August 9, 2023
2023 (Volume 71) Page 275  

40



Disposition Value:  Four Dollars ($4.00) 

The City of Philadelphia’s (the "City") Land Disposit ion Policy al lows for 
discounted pricing for projects that have a demonstrated community and 
social impact.   In support of the project’s community and social benefit  
impact, the Propert ies shal l  have a Declaration of Restrictive Covenants 
targeting affordable rental units for low-income individuals and/or families 
at or below eighty (80%) of the median family income for the area, as 
determined by the U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development.  

FINANCING: 

Redeveloper is purchasing the Properties l isted above; documentation of  
avai lable funds in an amount no less than the total Project  cost has been 
provided, see attached outline of sources and uses.   Redeveloper wil l  also 
apply for additional funds from Federal Home Loan Bank (FHLB) New York to 
replenish its business funds that are being uti l ized for the proposed project .  

COMMENTS OR OTHER CONDITIONS: 

Acquisit ion and commencement of construction of the proposed project is 
estimated to start within three (3) months after settlement with construction 
completion within twenty-four (24) months after settlement.  

Redeveloper is compliant with the City Revenue Department and has no 
outstanding tax obligations,  confl icts  of interest, or unresolved violat ion of 
City L&I codes.  

Redeveloper wil l  uti l ize a sweat equity model for development resulting in 0% 
MBE and 0% WBE participation. 

Proposed resolution,  photos, site plan and budget are attached. 

Prepared by:  Tracy Pinson-Reviere, Project Manager II  
Reviewed by:  Jessie Lawrence, Director of Real Estate  

Board Meeting of August 9, 2023
2023 (Volume 71) Page 276   

41



BOARD FACTSHEET  
Meeting of August 9,  2023 
Amendment to Resolution No. 2023-47 
2501-2525 N. American Street  

NAME OF DEVELOPER/APPLICANT: 2501 American Real Estate LLC 
("Redeveloper") 

BACKGROUND: Pursuant to Resolution No. 2016-48, adopted on April  13, 2016, 
the Board of Directors of the Philadelphia Redevelopment Authority (the 
"Authority")  authorized a redevelopment agreement (the "Redevelopment 
Agreement") and the selection of the Redeveloper to construct a warehouse food 
distribution center (the "Project") in the American Street Industrial  Corridor 
Urban Renewal Area on a parcel located at 2501-25 N. American Street (the 
"Property"). On August 10, 2016, the Board adopted Resolution No. 2016-91 to 
approve a reduced disposit ion price from $233,600.00 to $231,355.00 (the 
"Purchase Price") based on a decrease in  square footage of the Property.  

Pursuant to Resolut ion No. 2023-47, adopted on July 12,  2023, the Board 
authorized an amendment to the Redevelopment Agreement (the "Amendment 
Agreement) to replace the existing schematic plans attached thereto with 
revised schematic plans for an administrative fee of $2,314.00, in accordance 
with the Philadelphia Redevelopment Authority Services Fee Schedule, Revised 
March 31, 2021. 

REQUEST:  The Board is now requested to authorize an amendment to Resolution 
No. 2023-47 to provide that, in addition to the revised schematic plans, the 
Amendment Agreement shall  also include: 

• A commencement deadline of May 8, 2024 to commence construction.
• A completion deadline of May 8, 2026 to complete construction.

Proposed Resolution is attached. 

Prepared by: Brian Romano 
Reviewed by:  Jessie Lawrence 

Board Meeting of August 9, 2023
2023 (Volume 71) Page 277  

42



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

END OF PRA BOARD MINUTES OF AUGUST 9, 2023  



BOARD FACTSHEET  
Meeting of  September  13,  2023 
Terminat ion  of  Subgrant Agreement  with  P IDC Community   
Capita l  ("P IDCCC")and Return  of  Grant Funds to P IDCCC;    
Rescinding Resolut ion  2023-15,  adopted on February 8 ,  2023 

Name of  Subgrantor:   PIDC Community Capita l  

Subgrant  Amount:   $5,000,000.00 

Nature of  Transact ion :  Approval  to  ( i )  terminate that  certa in  Subgrant 
Agreement ,  dated as  of  December  31,  2018,  between PIDC Community 
Capita l  ("P IDCCC") ,  as  Subgrantor,  and the Phi ladelphia  Redevelopment 
Author i ty ( the "Author i ty") ,  as Subgrantee (the "Subgrant Agreement") and 
return  the Grant  Funds (as  def ined below) to  P IDCCC;  and ( i i )  resc ind 
Resolut ion  No.  2023-15,  adopted on February 8 ,  2023,  author iz ing the 
ass ignment  of  the Subgrant  Agreement  to  the Phi ladelphia  Housing 
Development  Corporat ion ("PHDC") .  

History:  On December  16,  2016,  P IDCCC and Goldman Sachs & Co. 
("Goldman")  entered into  a certa in  Grant Agreement (the "Grant 
Agreement") ,  pursuant to  which Goldman granted $5,000,000.00 (the "Grant 
Funds")  to  f inance the development  of  50  housing units  restr icted  to  persons 
at  60% of  area median income, which  wi l l  be  a  component  of  a  larger  mixed-
income development  located at  3701 N.  Broad Street,  known as  the Beury 
Bui ld ing (the "Project") .  Goldman and PIDCCC determined that  i t  would be in  
the best  interest  of  the Project  to have P IDCCC subgrant the Grant Funds to 
the Author ity  to d isburse the Grant Funds to the developer of  the Project .  
The Author i ty ,  P IDCCC,  Goldman and PHDC are hereinafter referred to 
co l lect ive ly  as  the "Part ies ."  

Pursuant to Resolut ion No. 2018-46,  adopted on June 13,  2018,  the Author i ty 
Board  author ized the Author i ty  to  enter  into  the Subgrant  Agreement , 
whereby P IDCCC granted the Grant Funds to the Author i ty with the 
expectat ion  that  the Author i ty  would  provide addit ional  f inancing (other  
than the Grant  Funds)  for  the Project .  

Item I

1



The Author ity  subsequent ly  determined that  i t  would  not  provide addit ional  
f inancing for the Project ,  and the Part ies  agreed that  the Grant Funds should  
be t ransferred to  PHDC to  d isburse  the Grant Funds for the Project .  
 
Pursuant to  Resolut ion No.  2023-15,  adopted on February 8 ,  2023,  the 
Author i ty Board  author ized the ass ignment of  the Subgrant  Agreement ,  and 
the transfer of  the Grant Funds,  f rom the Author i ty  to PHDC. 
Notwithstanding such approval ,  to date,  such ass ignment and t ransfer  have 
not occurred.  
 
P IDCCC has  now requested that  the Subgrant  Agreement  be terminated,  and 
the Grant  Funds be returned to P IDCCC for d isbursement  by P IDCCC d irect ly 
to  the developer  of  the Project  or  i t s  des ignee. 
 
Board Act ion:  The Board  is  asked to  approve the fo l lowing:  
 

•  The termination of  the Subgrant  Agreement between the Author i ty and 
PIDCCC and the return  of  the Grant  Funds to P IDCCC;  and 

•  The resc iss ion  of  Resolut ion  No.  2023-15,  adopted on February 8 ,  
2023,  author iz ing the ass ignment  of  the Subgrant  Agreement ,  and the 
t ransfer  of  the Grant  Funds,  f rom the Author i ty  to P IDCCC.  

 
 
Proposed Resolut ion  is  at tached. 

 
Prepared by:  A lex Braden 

Item I

2



RESOLUTION NO. 
 
RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING (I) THE TERMINATION OF A SUBGRANT 
AGREEMENT WITH, AND RETURN OF SUBGRANT FUNDS IN THE AMOUNT OF 
FIVE MILLION DOLLARS ($5,000,000) TO, PIDC COMMUNITY CAPITAL, AS 
SUBGRANTOR, AND (II) THE RECISSION OF RESOLUTION NO. 2023-15, 
ADOPTED ON FEBRUARY 8, 2023, AUTHORIZING THE ASSIGNMENT OF SAID 
SUBGRANT AGREEMENT FROM THE PHILADELPHIA REDEVELOPMENT 
AUTHORITY TO THE PHILADELPHIA HOUSING DEVELOPMENT 
CORPORATION, TO FINANCE THE DEVELOPMENT OF FIFTY AFFORDABLE 
HOUSING UNITS AT 3701 N. BROAD STREET 
 
 WHEREAS, pursuant to Resolution No. 2018-46 adopted June 13, 2018, the Board of 
Directors of the Philadelphia Redevelopment Authority (the "Authority") authorized the 
Authority to enter into a Subgrant Agreement (the "Subgrant Agreement") with PIDC 
Community Capital ("PIDCCC"), whereby PIDCCC provided funding to the Authority, as 
subgrantee, in the amount of Five Million Dollars ($5,000,000) (the "Grant Funds") to finance 
the development of fifty (50) housing units restricted to persons at sixty percent (60%) area 
median income, which will be a component of a larger mixed-income development located at 
3701 N. Broad Street, known as the Beury Building (the "Project");  
 
 WHEREAS, PIDCCC has now requested that the Subgrant Agreement be terminated 
and the Grant Funds be returned to PIDCCC; 
 
 WHEREAS, pursuant to Resolution No. 2023-15, adopted on February 8, 2023, the 
Authority Board authorized the assignment of the Subgrant Agreement, and the transfer of the 
Grant Funds, from the Authority to the Philadelphia Housing Development Corporation 
("PHDC"); and  
 
 WHEREAS, notwithstanding the authorization given pursuant to Resolution No. 2023-
15, adopted on February 8, 2023, the Subgrant Agreement has not been assigned and the Grant 
Funds have not been transferred by the Authority to PHDC, and such assignment is no longer 
necessary in light of PIDCCC's request that the Subgrant Agreement be terminated. 
 
 NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the Philadelphia Redevelopment 
Authority, that authorization is hereby given to terminate the Subgrant Agreement and return the 
Grant Funds to PIDCCC.  
 
 FURTHER RESOLVING, that Resolution No. 2023-15, Adopted on February 8, 2023, 
is hereby rescinded and shall be deemed null and void. 
  

FURTHER AUTHORIZING, the preparation, execution, and delivery of all 
documentation necessary to carry out the foregoing in form and substance acceptable to the 
Deputy Executive Director of Real Estate and General Counsel. 

 

Item I

3



FURTHER RESOLVING, that the Deputy Executive Director of Real Estate, with the 
advice of General Counsel, may allow modifications to the Resolution necessary or desirable to 
carry out its purposes and intents. 

Item I

4



BOARD FACTSHEET  
Meeting of  September  13,  2023 
Acceptance of  T it le  to  Ci ty of  Ph i ladelphia  Propert ies for 
D isposit ion to L iberty53 LP 

Nature of  Transaction:   Pursuant  to  Resolut ion  No.  2023-12,  adopted on 
August  13,  2023,  L iberty53 LP  ("Redeveloper")  was approved as redeveloper 
to  develop f ive (5)  propert ies into an af fordable  renta l  housing project  ( the 
"Project") .  The Phi ladelphia  Redevelopment  Author ity  ( the "Author ity")  has 
prepared a  Redevelopment  Agreement  (the "Redevelopment Agreement")  
between the Author i ty  and the Redeveloper to develop those propert ies ,  
which  inc ludes 607 N.  53r d  Street  and 625 N.  53r d  Street  (co l lect ive ly ,  the 
"Propert ies") .  The Propert ies  are  current ly  owned by the City  of  Ph i ladelphia 
(the "City")  and the Ci ty  has  agreed to  convey them to the Author ity  to 
inc lude in the Project .    

• Redeveloper  has been approved by the City  Commiss ioner  of  Publ ic
Property  and i t  has been recommended that  the Propert ies  should be
made avai lab le for  d isposit ion in  accordance with  Chapter 16-400 of
the Ci ty  Code.

• The Propert ies  were approved for  conveyance to  the Author i ty  in
col laborat ion with the 3r d  Counci l  D istr ict  Of f ice .

• The City Commiss ioner of  Publ ic  Property  wi l l  seek approval  of  C i ty
Counci l  to  t ransfer the Propert ies  to  the Author ity  so  they may be
included in  the Redevelopment  Agreement with the Redeveloper and
conveyed to  the Redeveloper  for nominal  considerat ion.

Proposed Resolut ion  is  at tached.  

Prepared by:  Tracy P inson-Reviere,  Project  Manager  I I  
Reviewed by:  Jess ie  Lawrence,  D irector  of  Real  Estate 

Item II

5



RESOLUTION NO. 
 

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING ACCEPTANCE OF TITLE FROM THE CITY OF 
PHILADELPHIA TO VARIOUS PROPERTIES FOR DISPOSITION TO LIBERTY53 
LP 
 

WHEREAS, certain properties have been acquired by the City of Philadelphia (the 
"City") and determined to be surplus to the needs of the City; 

 
WHEREAS, the City Commissioner of Public Property has recommended that the 

surplus properties listed below be made available for disposition in accordance with the 
provisions of Section 16-400 of the Philadelphia Code; 

 
WHEREAS, pursuant to Resolution No. 2023-12, adopted on August 13, 2023, 

Liberty53 LP ("Redeveloper") was approved as redeveloper to develop five (5) properties into an 
affordable rental housing project (the "Project");  

 
WHEREAS, the Authority has prepared a Redevelopment Agreement between the 

Authority and the Redeveloper to develop those properties, which includes the below properties;  
 
WHEREAS, the City has agreed to convey the below properties to the Authority to 

include in the Project;  
 
WHEREAS, the properties identified below will be conveyed for nominal consideration; 

and 
 
WHEREAS, the City Commissioner of Public Property will also recommend to City 

Council the transfer of the below properties to the Philadelphia Redevelopment Authority (the 
"Authority") for further disposition in accordance with this resolution. 

 
NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Philadelphia Redevelopment 

Authority, that authorization is hereby given to the Authority to accept title from the City of 
Philadelphia for the properties listed below to include in a Redevelopment Agreement with 
Liberty53 LP for nominal consideration: 
 

Addresses 
 

607 N. 53rd Street 
625 N. 53rd Street 

             
 FURTHER AUTHORIZING, the preparation, execution, and delivery of all 
documentation necessary to carry out the foregoing in form and substance acceptable to the 
Deputy Executive Director of Real Estate and General Counsel. 

 
FURTHER RESOLVING, that the Deputy Executive Director of Real Estate, with the 

advice of General Counsel, may allow modifications to the Resolution necessary or desirable to 
carry out its purposes and intents.  
  

Item II

6



BOARD FACTSHEET  
Meeting of September 13, 2022 
Transfer and Assumption of Existing Loans with Greenway 
Presbyterian Apartments, Inc.,  and New Financing 
Mary Field Senior Apartments LP 

Name of Owner:  Mary Field Senior Apartments LP 

Name of Developer: HumanGood 

Transaction Summary: Authorization for the Philadelphia Redevelopment 
Authority (the "Authority") to consent to the transfer of Greenway Presbyterian 
Apartments (as defined below) to Mary Field Senior Apartments LP (the 
"Borrower") and provide a non-recourse construction permanent loan in an 
amount not to exceed $4,020,000.00 (the "Loan") to the Borrower. The Loan 
wil l  consist of assumed Authority debt in the amount of $1,020,000.00 (the 
"Authority Debt") and new financing in an amount not to exceed $3,000,000.00. 

Background Information/Project Description: Pursuant to Resolution No. 
17,417, adopted on January 27, 2004,  the Authority Board authorized a non-
recourse construct ion loan to Greenway Presbyterian Apartments, Inc. 
("Greenway") secured by a mortgage and evidenced by a HOME loan note in the 
amount of $1,020,000.00 at zero percent (0%) interest with a 40-year term 
from the date of loan closing. The proceeds were used to assist in the 
construction of 67 units of permanent rental housing for low-income elderly 
residents and one manager unit located at 2001 South 59th Street (formerly 
2050 South 58th Street)  known as the Greenway Presbyterian Apartments.  

The Loan wil l  f inance, in part, the preservation and rehabil itation of two 
exist ing developments (collectively, the "Project"):   

• The Greenway Presbyterian Apartments; and,
• Mary Field Presbyterian Apartments, a s ix-story building, constructed

in 1993, with 99 units and one manager unit at 2100 South 58th
Street.

Both developments comprising the Project were previously funded under HUD’s 
202 Supportive Housing for Elderly program with all  units targeted at a level 
not to exceed 60% AMI and are designed to meet the needs of individuals l iv ing 
independently as they age in the community. Under this Project, both buildings 
wil l  receive substantial  renovations that wil l  include major system 

Item III

7



replacements, updates to units, electrical,  HVAC systems, new roofing, and 
facade repairs.  
 
Proposed Financing: To f inance the Project, HumanGood applied for and 
received from the Pennsylvania Housing Finance Agency ("PHFA") a four 
percent (4%) low-income housing tax credit/tax-exempt bond volume cap 
allocation.  
Additional f inancing wil l  include: PHFA Pennsylvania Housing and Rehabil itation 
Enhancement Funds and construct ion f inancing from Red Stone A7 III  LLC (the 
"Construction Loan"). In addition, HumanGood received a new financing 
commitment from the City of Philadelphia Division of Housing and Community 
Development in the amount of $3,000,000.00 (the "City Financing").  
 

The Board is asked to consent to the following:  
 
• Permit the transfer of ownership of the Greenway Presbyterian 

Apartments from Greenway to the Borrower.  
• Permit the assumption by the Borrower of Authority Debt in the amount 

of $1,020,000.00.  
• Provide a non-recourse construction/permanent loan (the "Loan") in the 

amount of $4,020,000.00 to the Borrower consisting of the Authority 
Debt and the City Financing in the amount of $3,000,000.00 under the 
following terms and conditions:  
 
 The term of the Loan wil l  be for forty-two (42) years at one percent 

(1%) interest.  
 During the Loan term, no principal or  interest wil l  be required to be 

paid.  
 The entire balance of the Loan wil l  be due and payable in forty-two 

(42) years from the loan closing.     
 The Loan wil l  be secured by a l ien posit ion behind funds provided by 

PHFA and the Construction Loan. Upon repayment of the Construction 
Loan, the Loan wil l  be in a l ien posit ion behind the PHFA funds and 
permanent debt.  

 
Comments or Other Conditions: The Office of Economic Opportunity has 
approved the Project's  Economic Opportunity Plan goals.  The Philadelphia 
Housing Development Corporation Housing Construction Department has 
approved the plans,  specif ications, and construction costs of the Project. The 
Philadelphia Planning Commission determined that an environmental review for 
this Project is not required due to the funding source.  
 
Loan Closing will  be Contingent Upon: 
 

Item III

8



                    

• Tax Clearance for all  members of the development team. 
 
Proposed Resolution and supporting documentation are attached.  
 
Prepared by:  Tori Engelstad, Senior Housing Development Officer 
Reviewed by:  Nicholas Dema, Senior Vice President, Development Finance 
 
 
 

Item III

9



RESOLUTION NO.   
 
RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE AUTHORITY TO CONSENT TO THE 
TRANSFER OF GREENWAY PRESBYTERIAN APARTMENTS AND THE 
ASSUMPTION OF EXISTING AUTHORITY DEBT, AND TO ENTER INTO A NON-
RECOURSE CONSTRUCTION PERMANANT LOAN AGREEMENT WITH MARY 
FIELD SENIOR APARTMENTS LP  
 
 WHEREAS, pursuant to Resolution No. 17,417, adopted on January 27, 2004, the 
Philadelphia Redevelopment Authority (the "Authority") Board authorized a non-recourse 
construction loan to Greenway Presbyterian Apartments, Inc. ("Greenway") secured by a 
mortgage and evidenced by a HOME loan note in the amount of One Million Twenty Thousand 
Dollars $1,020,000.00 at zero percent (0%) interest with a term of 40 years (the "Authority 
Debt");  
 
 WHEREAS, the proceeds were used to assist in the construction of sixty-seven (67) 
units of permanent rental housing for low-income elderly residents and one (1) manager’s unit 
located at 2001 South 59th Street (formerly 2050 South 58th Street) known as the Greenway 
Presbyterian Apartments;  

 
WHEREAS, HumanGood, as sponsor, has developed a preservation plan to make capital 

improvements to the Mary Field Presbyterian Apartments located at 2100 South 58th Street and 
the Greenway Presbyterian Apartments (together, the "Project") and keep the units comprising the 
Project affordable for seniors aged 62 and over with incomes at or below sixty percent (60%) of 
area median income; 

 
WHEREAS, in connection with the Project, HumanGood has formed Mary Field Senior 

Apartments LP (the "Borrower") to acquire the developments comprising the Project;  
 
WHEREAS, to finance the Project, HumanGood applied for and received an allocation 

from the Pennsylvania Housing Finance Agency ("PHFA") of four percent (4%) low-income 
housing tax credit/tax exempt bonds, PHFA Pennsylvania Housing and Rehabilitation 
Enhancement Funds, and construction financing from Red Stone A7 III LLC (the "Construction 
Loan");  

 
WHEREAS, HumanGood has also received a new financing commitment from the City 

of Philadelphia Division of Housing and Community Development in the amount of Three 
Million Dollars ($3,000,000.00) (the "City Financing"); and 

 
WHEREAS, HumanGood has requested the Authority's consent to transfer ownership of 

the Greenway Presbyterian Apartments from Greenway to the Borrower and for the Borrower to 
assume the principal amount of the Authority Debt from Greenway. 
 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the Philadelphia Redevelopment 
Authority that authorization is hereby given to take the following actions: 

 

Item III

10



• Permit the transfer of ownership of the Greenway Presbyterian Apartments from 
Greenway to the Borrower. 

• Permit the assumption by the Borrower of the Authority Debt in the amount of One 
Million Twenty Thousand Dollars ($1,020,000.00).  

• Provide a non-recourse construction/permanent loan (the "Loan") in the amount of Four 
Million Twenty Thousand Dollars ($4,020,000.00) to the Borrower consisting of the City 
Financing in the amount of Three Million Dollars ($3,000,000.00) the assumed Authority 
Debt, under the following terms and conditions:  
 
• The term of the Loan will be for forty-two (42) years at one percent (1%) interest.  
• During the Loan term, no principal or interest will be required to be paid.  
• The entire balance of the Loan will be due and payable in forty-two (42) years from 

the Loan closing.     
• The Loan will be secured by a lien position behind funds provided by PHFA and the 

Construction Loan. Upon repayment of the Construction Loan, the loan will be in a 
lien position behind the PHFA funds and permanent debt. 
 

FURTHER AUTHORIZING, the preparation, execution, and delivery of all 
documentation necessary to carry out the foregoing in form and substance acceptable to the 
Deputy Executive Director of Real Estate and General Counsel. 

 
FURTHER RESOLVING, that the Deputy Executive Director of Real Estate, with the 

advice of General Counsel, may allow modifications to the Resolution necessary or desirable to 
carry out its purposes and intents.  

Item III

11



   
 
 
 

Philadelphia Redevelopment Authority  
 

Project Fact Sheet 
 

 
PROJECT NAME Mary Field Senior Apartments 
 
ADDRESS 2100 South 58th Street, 2001 South 59th Street 
 
OWNER/BORROWER Mary Field Senior Apartments LP 
 
GENERAL PARTNER Mary Field Housing GP LLC 
 
DEVELOPER     HumanGood 
    
GENERAL CONTRACTOR   TN Ward Company 
 
TOTAL DEVELOPMENT COST   $33,402,754 
 
TOTAL CONSTRUCTION COST   $14,599,606 
 
PRA FINANCING     $3,000,000 NPI – New Financing  
       $1,020,000 Assumed Debt 
       $4,020,000 Total Authority Loan Amount 
 
SCOPE OF CONSTRUCTION   Preservation 
 
PROJECT DESCRIPTION 
 
Mary Field Senior Apartments (“Project”) will consist of the preservation and rehabilitation of two 
existing developments previously funded under HUD’s 202 Supportive Housing for Elderly 
program:  

- Mary Field Presbyterian Apartments, a six-story building, constructed in 1993, with ninety-
nine (99) units and one manager unit at 2100 South 58th Street; and,  

- Greenway Presbyterian Apartments, a four-story building, constructed in 2004, with sixty-
seven (67) units and one manager unit at 2001 South 59th Street. 
 

One Hundred Sixty-Six (166) of the units receive subsidy from a long-term Housing Assistance 
Payment contract with the remaining two units being one manager unit in each building. The Project 
is pursuing a PRAC conversion under the Rental Assistance Demonstration through HUD. The total 
square footage of the development is 138,999 across both buildings. These buildings are on 
HumanGood’s 58th Street Campus in the 12th police district, which include two additional 
affordable housing communities that are not part of this project. Amenities at each building include 
on-site management office, community room with kitchen, computer room, multi-purpose room, 
conference room, seating/common areas, library, laundry rooms, and on-site parking. Each building 
currently has a part-time Resident Services Coordinator with an office at each building. The Project 

Item III

12



   
 
 
 
will receive substantial renovations and conversion to a Low-Income Housing Tax Credit (LIHTC) 
community. Upon completion of the renovations, the units will continue to be available for older 
adults and/or disabled individuals with household incomes ranging up to 60% AMI.  
This is a preservation project which meets HUD and PHFA thresholds for mobility and sensory set 
asides. However, due to the age of each building, the codes and regulations under which they were 
developed, and the current codes for accessibility, it is cost prohibitive to meet the City’s additional 
ADA requirements. The Project has received a waiver from DHCD for the City’s additional ADA 
requirements.  
One hundred forty-five (145) units will be visitable, with ten (10) accessible units, and seven (7) 
sensory units. There will be seventeen (17) units committed for residents referred by the Office of 
Supportive Housing Clearinghouse. During construction, tenants will be temporarily moved within 
the Project. 
 
BACKGROUND INFORMATION 
 
In 2004, the Philadelphia Redevelopment Authority (the “Authority”) provided a loan to Greenway 
Presbyterian Apartments, Inc. secured by a mortgage and evidenced by a note in the amount of $1,020,000. 
The proceeds of the loan assisted in the construction of sixty-seven (67) units of permanent rental housing 
for low-income elderly residents and 1 manager’s unit. The loan was structured with a term of 40 years at 
0% interest from the date of the initial loan closing.  
 
SCOPE OF PRESERVATION/REHABILITATION 
 

- Site work shall include replacing damaged portions of in-ground sanitary and storm piping 
systems and increasing the capacity of the in-ground stormwater by installing a second 
sewer connection to 59th Street.  

- The roof covering systems shall receive a liquid roof coating, applied directly onto the 
existing roof covering system, accompanied by the liquid coating manufacturer’s 20-year 
warranty. For the façade on both buildings, the existing backer rods, and control joint 
sealant assemblies have reached the end of their lifespan and shall be replaced.  

- Flooring shall be replaced, and all wall surfaces shall be repainted with a low-VOC paint 
in a light color tone. Graspable handrails will be added to corridors. One additional 
washing machine and dryer, as well as utility hook-ups, shall be added to each laundry 
room to bring the appliance count to current PHFA standards of one washing machine and 
one dryer for every 20 apartments, or fraction thereof.  

- This project will incorporate several elements to foster sustainability and improve energy 
efficiency. The lighting plan calls for replacing traditional, low efficiency lighting fixtures 
with new LED lighting, and the exterior lighting plan calls for reusing existing light poles. 
The new water boilers will be high-efficiency models, and the new appliances and 
windows across both buildings will be EnergyStar rated.  

- Within the corridors, community room & kitchen, laundry room, managerial offices and 
tenant apartments of both buildings, all light fixtures shall be replaced with LED fixtures 
with similar color rendering indices. All site lighting fixtures, both pole and building wall 
mounted, shall be replaced with exterior grade LED fixtures. The intent is to reuse the 
existing site lighting poles. 
 

Item III

13



   
 
 
 
BORROWER, DEVELOPER DESCRIPTION 
 
Mary Field Senior Apartments LP, a Pennsylvania Limited Partnership, was formed for the sole 
purpose of developing the Project. Mary Field Housing GP LLC will serve as the general partner.  
 
HumanGood, formerly known as Philadelphia Presbytery Homes and Services for the Aging d/b/a 
Presby’s Inspired Life, is a not-for-profit corporation engaged in establishing, maintaining, 
supporting and operating communities for the care of older adults. Below is a list of previous 
developments on which HumanGood or Presby’s Inspired Life served as the sponsor: 

• Cantrell Place – 61 rental units – PRA funding $2,200,000 – new construction 
completed in 2019 

• Ann Thomas Presbyterian – 74 rental units – PRA funding $950,000 – 
preservation/rehabilitation completed in 2018 

• Janney Apartments – 47 units – PHDC funding $3,000,000 HOME funds – under 
construction, to be completed in 2024. 

 
SITE CONTROL 
 
The Borrower will acquire the Project from Southwest Philadelphia Presbytery Apartments, Inc., 
(d/b/a Mary Field Presbyterian Apartments) and Greenway Presbyterian Apartments, Inc., which 
are both controlled by HumanGood.  
 
PROJECT FINANCING  
 
The Authority is providing a non-recourse construction/permanent loan in the amount not to 
exceed $4,020,000 consisting of 1,020,000 of assumed debt and $3,000,000 of new financing. The 
loan will be structured with a term of 42 years at 1% percent interest. During the loan period, no 
principal or interest will be required to be paid. The entire balance will be due and payable in 42 
years.  
The loan will be secured in a lien position behind funds provided by the Pennsylvania Housing 
Finance Agency (“PHFA”) under the Pennsylvania Housing Affordability and Rehabilitation 
Enhancement fund (“PHARE”) and construction loan financing provided by Red Stone A7 III LLC 
(“Red Stone”). Upon payment of the Red Stone Loan, the loan will be in a lien position behind the 
PHFA PHARE funds and permanent debt provided by Red Stone.  
 
Red Stone will acquire a 99.99% interest in the LP for an amount of $13,621,068.  
 
Red Stone will provide tax exempt bond financing in the amount up to $18,000,000.  
 
Seller’s Note in an amount up to $8,290,000 
 
PHFA PHARE in an amount up to $2,000,000. 
 
Deferred Developer’s fee in an amount up to $942,696. 
 

Item III

14



   
 
 
 
Red Stone will provide permanent debt in an amount up to 3,500,000. 
 
Sponsor Loan in an amount up to $1,500,000. 
 
Energy Rebate in an amount up to $15,000. 
 
Interim Income in an amount up to $393,198. 
 
Transfer Reserve for Replacement in an amount up to $396,413. 
 
 
APPROVALS 
 

• The Philadelphia Planning Commission determined an environmental review for this Project is not 
required due to the funding source. 

• Housing Construction Division approval of plans, specifications and costs. 
• The City of Philadelphia approval of the Economic Opportunity Plan for the participation ranges 

for MBE are 18.6% and WBE 6.4%.  
 
DISBURSEMENT OF LOAN PROCEEDS WILL BE CONTINGENT UPON: 
 

• Department of Revenue tax clearance for all members of the Development Team 
 
EXHIBITS 
 

• Project Development Team 
• Board of Directors  
• Development Budget 
• Operating Proforma 
• Site Plan 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Item III

15



   
 
 
 

Mary Field Senior Apartments Project Development Team 
 

OWNER/BORROWER     Mary Field Senior Apartments LP 
2000 Joshua Road 

       Lafayette Hl, PA 19444 
 
GENERAL PARTNER                                            Mary Field Housing GP LLC 
       2000 Joshua Road 
       Lafayette Hl, PA 19444 
 
DEVELOPERS     HumanGood 
       2000 Joshua Road 
       Lafayette Hl, PA 19444 
 
CONTRACTOR                                                       T N Ward Company 
        129 Coulter Avenue 
        Ardmore, PA 19003 
 
ARCHITECT                                                            Joseph F. McKernan Jr, Architects & Assoc.,  

LLC 
       100 Dobbs Lane, Suite 204 
       Cherry Hill, NJ 08034 

 
MANAGEMENT AGENT                                       HumanGood 
       2000 Joshua Road 
       Lafayette Hl, PA 19444 
 
SUPPORTIVE SERVICE PROVIDER  HumanGood 
       2000 Joshua Road 
       Lafayette Hl, PA 19444 
 
ATTORNEY       Buchanan Ingersoll & Rooney, PC 
       50 S 16th Street, Suite 3200 

Philadelphia, PA 19102 
  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

Item III

16



   
 
 
 

Board of Directors, HumanGood East 
 
Bruce Laycook, Chair 
Randall L. Stamper, Vice Chair 
Gloria Meads, Secretary 
Albert W. Kelley 
John Agnew 
Judee Bavaria 
Donna Benton 
Ken Bose 
Walter J. Clarke 
Bob Crist 
Lynn Melby 
Mike Reynolds 
Sue Roderick 
William G. Young, Jr. 
 
 

Item III

17



Mary Field Senior Apartments 8/31/2023

Development Financing PRA
Maximum Rates

PRA Funding 3,000,000$         8.98%
Limited Partner Equity 13,621,068 40.78%
PHFA PHARE Funds 2,000,000 5.99%
Deferred Developer's Fee 942,696 2.82%
Other- Seller's Note 8,290,000 24.82%
Other - Assumed RDA Debt 1,020,000 3.05%
Other - Permanent Debt 2,774,379
Other - Sponsor Loan 950,000
Other - Energy Rebate 15,000
Other - Interim Income 393,198
Other - Transfer Reserve for Replacement 396,413

Total Financing 33,402,754$       86.44%

Development Costs PRA
Maximum Rates

Construction Costs
General Requirements 756,327$            4.94%
     Building Demolition 0
     Selective Demolition 579,051
     Site Work 0
     Offsite Improvements 0
     Environ Remed(gc con) 0
Sub-total Site Work 579,051
Structures 12,026,397
Builders Profit 756,327
Builders Overhead 252,109
Bond Premium 150,033
Building Permits 79,362
Construction Contingency 1,459,961 10.00% 5% (nc)/10%(rehab) 
Other: 0
Other: 0

Total Construction Costs 16,059,567$       

Fees
Architectural Fee - Design 599,538$            See PHFA Guidelines
Architectural Fee- Adiminstration 199,846
Legal - Development 125,000
Civil Engineering 50,000
Survey 11,000
Soil/Structural Report 0
Environmental Audit 46,632
Environmental Remediation 0
Energy Audit 6,000
HERS Rater 0
Passive House Consultant 0
Project Capital Needs Asssessment 9,950
Property Appraisal 10,000
Market Study 10,000
Cost Certification 15,000
Other Soft Cost Contingency 27,324 Max $15,000
Other- Utility/Energy Rebate Analysis 10,000

      Fees Subtotal 1,120,290$         

Item III

18



Mary Field Senior Apartments 8/31/2023

Misc. Development Charges
Multifamily Housing Applic Fee 5,000$                
Agency Legal Closing Fee 15,000
Tax Credit Reservation Fee 98,816
Tax Credit Carryover Allocation Fee 0
Tax Credit Cost Certification Fee 2,500
Furnishings (Common Area) 168,000 limit $1,000 per unit

Rent-up expense 0 limit $1,200 per unit/$600 preserv

Relocation 200,000
Utility Tap in, Hook up, & Municipal Fee 0
Subsidy Layering Review Fee 0
Other 0
     Misc. Development Subtotal 489,316$            

Construction & Financing Charges
Construction Loan Interest 171,170$            
Construction Loan Origination Fee 1,561
Construction Loan Credit Enhancement 0
Construction Loan Application Fee 0
Taxes During Construction 0
Insurance During Construction 171,049
Title Insurance 100,000
Recording 0
PHFA Construction Servicing Fee 10,000
Other- Construction Monitoring Fee 27,000
     Construction/Financing Subtotal 480,780$            

Permanent Financing
Agency Loan Reservation Fee -$                        
Agency Loan Orignation Fee 0
Permanent Loan Origination Fee 40,055
Permanent Loan Credit Enhancement 0
Cost Of Issuance/Underwriters Discount 284,000
Other- Borrower's Counsel 50,000
     Permanent Financing Subtotal 374,055$            

Land and Building Purchase
Acquisition of Land 1,412,000$         
Acquistion of Existing Structures 7,898,000
Acquisition Legal Fees 0
Closing Costs 312,440
Demolition Of Existing Structures 0
Other 0
     Land/Building Purchase Subtotal 9,622,440$         

Total Replacement Costs 28,146,448$       

Item III

19



Mary Field Senior Apartments 8/31/2023

Development Reserves
Operating Reserve 938,395$            
Tranformation Reserve -$                    
Rental Subsidy Reserve -$                    $ 1,240

Real Estate Tax Reserve 1 yr 23,366$              
Insurance Reserve 1 yr 137,750$            
Social Service Reserve -$                    
Other- Reserve for Replacement 168,000$            

     Reserves Subtotal 1,267,511$         

Developer's Fee 2,550,000$         See PHFA Guidelines

Syndication Fees
Organizational 5,000$                
Bridge loan interst during construction 764,503$            
Bridge Loan Interest After Construction 111,967$            
Bridge Loan Fees & Expenses 213,012$            
Legal Fees 85,000$              
Accounting Fees 20,000$              
Compliance Monitoring 20,914$              
Other- TC Compliance, Asset Monitoring 218,400$            

     Syndication Fees Subtotal 1,438,796$         

     Total Development Costs 33,402,755$       

Total Units 168                            

Total Sq. Ft. 138,999                     

per unit per sq. ft.

Total Construction Costs 95,593$                     116$        

Total Replacement Costs 167,538$                   202$        

Total Development Costs 198,826$                   240$        

Replacement Cost + Dev. Fee 182,717$                   221$        $ 225

Cost Analysis

Proposed Unit Mix Blended per Unit Cost Allowable

0 Bdrm 0 units @ 215,667$                   per unit -$                

1 Bdrm 166 units @ 247,228$                   per unit 41,039,848$    

2 Bdrm 2 units @ 300,636$                   per unit 601,272$        

3 Bdrm 0 units @ 388,926$                   per unit -$                
4 Bdrm 0 units @ 426,919$                   per unit -$                

     Totals 168 41,641,120$    

Cost per Unit Allowable 247,864$                   per unit

Cost per Unit for Project 167,538$                   per unit Allowable Waiver Required?

NO

Cost per Square Foot Allowable 225$                         psf

Cost per Sq. Ft. for Project 221$                         psf Allowable

120% of 234-Condominium 67.59% The % needs to be 100% or below otherwise bidding is req'd

Item III

20



M
a

ry
 F

ie
ld

 S
e

ni
o

r 
A

pa
rt

m
e

nt
s

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 1
0

1
1

1
2

1
3

1
4

1
5

1
6

1
7

1
8

1
9

2
0

2
1

2
2

2
3

2
4

2
5

2
6

2
7

2
8

2
9

3
0

3
1

3
2

3
3

3
4

3
5

3
6

3
7

3
8

3
9

4
0

4
1

4
2

4
3

4
4

4
5

4
6

4
7

4
8

4
9

5
0

5
1

5
2

5
3

5
4

5
5

5
6

5
7

5
8

5
9

6
0

6
1

6
2

6
3

6
4

6
5

6
6

6
7

6
8

6
9

7
0

7
1

A
B

C
D

E
F

G
H

I
J

K
L

M
N

O
P

Q
R

S
T

U
V

W
X

Y
Z

A
A

A
A

C
A

A
E

A
A

G
A

A
I

A
A

K
A

A
M

A
A

O
A

A
Q

A
A

S
A

A
U

A
A

W
A

A
Y

A
B

A
B

B
C

A
ss

u
m

p
ti

o
n

s

R
e

n
ta

l 
In

c
o

m
e

T
yp

e
0

%
-2

0
%

2
0

%
-4

0
%

5
0

%
T

ot
al

0
-2

0
%

2
0

-4
0

%
6

0
%

T
ot

al
0

-2
0

%
6

0
%

T
ot

al
0

-2
0

%
2

0
-4

0
%

5
0

%
6

0
%

T
ot

al
0

-2
0

%
2

0
-4

0
%

5
0

%
6

0
%

0
 B

d
r

0
0

0
0

0
-

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
$

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
$

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
$

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
$

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

1
 B

d
r

6
0

3
4

5
9

9
9

2
9

8
$

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
-

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
7

4
4

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

8
9

4
.0

0
$

  
  

  
  

 
7

9
,8

3
0

$
  

  
  

  
 

7
3

9
$

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
-

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
2

9
3

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

1
4

3
$

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
2

2
,8

3
3

$
  

  
  

  
 

-
$

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
$

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
$

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
1

,0
3

7
$

  
  

  
  

  
-

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

1
,0

3
7

$
  

  
  

  
  

1
,0

3
7

$
  

  
  

  
  

1
 B

d
r-

 M
ob

5
0

5
0

1
0

2
9

8
$

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
-

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
7

4
4

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
$

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

5
,2

1
0

$
  

  
  

  
  

 
9

3
1

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
$

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

4
8

5
$

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
-

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
7

,0
8

0
$

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
$

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
$

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
$

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
1

,2
2

9
$

  
  

  
  

  
-

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

1
,2

2
9

$
  

  
  

  
  

-
$

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
1

 B
d

r 
- 

S
en

6
0

2
9

2
2

5
7

2
9

8
$

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
-

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
7

4
4

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

8
9

4
.0

0
$

  
  

  
  

 
4

3
,0

3
2

$
  

  
  

  
 

9
3

1
$

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
-

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
4

8
5

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

3
3

5
$

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
2

7
,0

2
1

$
  

  
  

  
 

-
$

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
$

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
$

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
1

,2
2

9
$

  
  

  
  

  
-

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

1
,2

2
9

$
  

  
  

  
  

1
,2

2
9

$
  

  
  

  
  

2
 B

d
r

0
0

0
0

0
-

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
$

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
$

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
$

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
$

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

2
 B

d
r 

M
ob

 o
r 

S
en

0
0

0
0

0
-

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
$

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
$

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
$

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
$

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

3
 B

d
r

0
0

0
0

0
-

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
$

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
$

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
$

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
$

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

4
+

 B
d

r
0

0
0

0
0

-
$

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
$

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
$

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
$

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
$

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
$

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
$

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
$

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
$

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
$

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
$

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
$

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
$

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
$

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
$

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
T

ot
al

1
7

0
6

8
8

1
1

6
6

%
 o

f U
n

its
1

0
%

0
%

4
1

%
4

9
%

1
0

0
%

T
o

ta
l:

1
2

8
,0

7
2

$
  

  
  

 
T

o
ta

l:
T

o
ta

l:
-

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

* 
P

le
a

se
 i

n
c

lu
d

e
 u

ti
li

ty
 a

ll
lo

w
a

n
c

e
 s

c
h

e
d

u
le

 f
o

r 
a

p
p

ro
va

l
**

 I
f 

re
n

ta
l 

su
b

si
d

y
 p

le
a

se
 a

lt
e

r 
e

x
c

e
l 

sp
re

a
d

sh
e

e
t 

to
 r

e
fl

e
c

t 
p

e
r 

u
n

it
 s

u
b

si
d

y

T
re

n
d

in
g

 A
ss

u
m

p
ti

o
n

s
In

co
m

e
2

.0
%

E
xp

en
se

s
3

.0
%

V
ac

an
cy

4
.9

%
M

an
ag

em
en

t 
F

ee
6

.0
%

1
2

3
4

5
6

7
8

9
1

0
1

1
1

2
1

3
1

4
1

5
In

c
o

m
e

 f
ro

m
 O

p
e

ra
ti

o
n

s
  

G
ro

ss
 R

en
ta

l I
n

co
m

e
$

  
1

,5
3

6
,8

6
4

$
  

1
,5

6
7

,6
0

1
$

  
1

,5
9

8
,9

5
3

$
  

1
,6

3
0

,9
3

2
$

  
1

,6
6

3
,5

5
1

$
  

1
,6

9
6

,8
2

2
$

  
1

,7
3

0
,7

5
8

$
  

1
,7

6
5

,3
7

4
$

  
1

,8
0

0
,6

8
1

$
  

1
,8

3
6

,6
9

5
$

  
1

,8
7

3
,4

2
9

$
  

1
,9

1
0

,8
9

7
$

  
1

,9
4

9
,1

1
5

$
  

1
,9

8
8

,0
9

7
$

  
2

,0
2

7
,8

5
9

  
 R

en
ta

l S
u

b
si

d
y-

 H
A

P
6

8
3

,2
0

8
  

  
  

  
 

6
9

6
,8

7
2

  
  

  
  

 
7

1
0

,8
1

0
  

  
  

  
 

7
2

5
,0

2
6

  
  

  
  

 
7

3
9

,5
2

6
  

  
  

  
 

7
5

4
,3

1
7

  
  

  
  

 
7

6
9

,4
0

3
  

  
  

  
 

7
8

4
,7

9
1

  
  

  
  

 
8

0
0

,4
8

7
  

  
  

  
 

8
1

6
,4

9
7

  
  

  
  

 
8

3
2

,8
2

7
  

  
  

  
 

8
4

9
,4

8
3

  
  

  
  

 
8

6
6

,4
7

3
  

  
  

  
 

8
8

3
,8

0
2

  
  

  
  

 
9

0
1

,4
7

8
  

  
  

  
 

  
 V

ac
an

cy
 

1
0

8
,3

1
4

  
  

  
  

 
1

1
0

,4
8

0
  

  
  

  
 

1
1

2
,6

9
0

  
  

  
  

 
1

1
4

,9
4

4
  

  
  

  
 

1
1

7
,2

4
3

  
  

  
  

 
1

1
9

,5
8

7
  

  
  

  
 

1
2

1
,9

7
9

  
  

  
  

 
1

2
4

,4
1

9
  

  
  

  
 

1
2

6
,9

0
7

  
  

  
  

 
1

2
9

,4
4

5
  

  
  

  
 

1
3

2
,0

3
4

  
  

  
  

 
1

3
4

,6
7

5
  

  
  

  
 

1
3

7
,3

6
8

  
  

  
  

 
1

4
0

,1
1

6
  

  
  

  
 

1
4

2
,9

1
8

  
  

  
  

 

N
E

T
 R

E
N

T
A

L
 I

N
C

O
M

E
$

  
2

,1
1

1
,7

5
8

$
  

2
,1

5
3

,9
9

3
$

  
2

,1
9

7
,0

7
3

$
  

2
,2

4
1

,0
1

5
$

  
2

,2
8

5
,8

3
5

$
  

2
,3

3
1

,5
5

1
$

  
2

,3
7

8
,1

8
3

$
  

2
,4

2
5

,7
4

6
$

  
2

,4
7

4
,2

6
1

$
2

,5
2

3
,7

4
6

$
  

2
,5

7
4

,2
2

1
$

  
2

,6
2

5
,7

0
6

$
  

2
,6

7
8

,2
2

0
$

  
2

,7
3

1
,7

8
4

$
  

2
,7

8
6

,4
2

0

O
th

er
 I

n
co

m
e 

- 
S

er
vi

ce
$

  
1

0
,0

8
0

$
  

1
0

,2
8

2
$

  
1

0
,4

8
7

$
  

1
0

,6
9

7
$

  
1

0
,9

1
1

$
  

1
1

,1
2

9
$

  
1

1
,3

5
2

$
  

1
1

,5
7

9
$

  
1

1
,8

1
0

$
  

1
2

,0
4

7
$

  
1

2
,2

8
7

$
  

1
2

,5
3

3
$

  
1

2
,7

8
4

$
  

1
3

,0
4

0
$

  
1

3
,3

0
0

E
F

F
E

C
T

IV
E

 G
R

O
S

S
 I

N
C

O
M

E
$

  
2

,1
2

1
,8

3
8

$
  

2
,1

6
4

,2
7

5
$

  
2

,2
0

7
,5

6
0

$
  

2
,2

5
1

,7
1

1
$

  
2

,2
9

6
,7

4
6

$
  

2
,3

4
2

,6
8

1
$

  
2

,3
8

9
,5

3
4

$
  

2
,4

3
7

,3
2

5
$

  
2

,4
8

6
,0

7
1

$
  

2
,5

3
5

,7
9

3
$

  
2

,5
8

6
,5

0
9

$
  

2
,6

3
8

,2
3

9
$

  
2

,6
9

1
,0

0
4

$
  

2
,7

4
4

,8
2

4
$

  
2

,7
9

9
,7

2
0

O
p

e
ra

ti
n

g
 E

xp
e

n
s

e
s

  
 M

an
ag

em
en

t 
F

ee
$

  
1

2
7

,5
1

2
$

  
1

3
0

,0
6

2
$

  
1

3
2

,6
6

3
$

  
1

3
5

,3
1

7
$

  
1

3
8

,0
2

3
$

  
1

4
0

,7
8

3
$

  
1

4
3

,5
9

9
$

  
1

4
6

,4
7

1
$

  
1

4
9

,4
0

0
$

  
1

5
2

,3
8

8
$

  
1

5
5

,4
3

6
$

  
1

5
8

,5
4

5
$

  
1

6
1

,7
1

6
$

  
1

6
4

,9
5

0
$

  
1

6
8

,2
4

9
  

 A
d

m
in

is
tr

at
iv

e 
E

xp
en

se
9

0
,0

0
6

  
  

  
  

  
 

9
2

,7
0

6
  

  
  

  
  

 
9

5
,4

8
7

  
  

  
  

  
 

9
8

,3
5

2
  

  
  

  
  

 
1

0
1

,3
0

3
  

  
  

  
 

1
0

4
,3

4
2

  
  

  
  

 
1

0
7

,4
7

2
  

  
  

  
 

1
1

0
,6

9
6

  
  

  
  

 
1

1
4

,0
1

7
  

  
  

  
 

1
1

7
,4

3
7

  
  

  
  

 
1

2
0

,9
6

1
  

  
  

  
 

1
2

4
,5

8
9

  
  

  
  

 
1

2
8

,3
2

7
  

  
  

  
 

1
3

2
,1

7
7

  
  

  
  

 
1

3
6

,1
4

2
  

  
  

  
 

  
 P

ro
p

er
ty

 P
ai

d
 U

til
iti

es
1

6
6

,5
5

8
  

  
  

  
 

1
7

1
,5

5
5

  
  

  
  

 
1

7
6

,7
0

1
  

  
  

  
 

1
8

2
,0

0
2

  
  

  
  

 
1

8
7

,4
6

2
  

  
  

  
 

1
9

3
,0

8
6

  
  

  
  

 
1

9
8

,8
7

9
  

  
  

  
 

2
0

4
,8

4
5

  
  

  
  

 
2

1
0

,9
9

1
  

  
  

  
 

2
1

7
,3

2
0

  
  

  
  

 
2

2
3

,8
4

0
  

  
  

  
 

2
3

0
,5

5
5

  
  

  
  

 
2

3
7

,4
7

2
  

  
  

  
 

2
4

4
,5

9
6

  
  

  
  

 
2

5
1

,9
3

4
  

  
  

  
 

  
 O

p
er

at
in

g
 &

 M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
3

9
9

,7
3

9
  

  
  

  
 

4
1

1
,7

3
1

  
  

  
  

 
4

2
4

,0
8

3
  

  
  

  
 

4
3

6
,8

0
6

  
  

  
  

 
4

4
9

,9
1

0
  

  
  

  
 

4
6

3
,4

0
7

  
  

  
  

 
4

7
7

,3
0

9
  

  
  

  
 

4
9

1
,6

2
9

  
  

  
  

 
5

0
6

,3
7

7
  

  
  

  
 

5
2

1
,5

6
9

  
  

  
  

 
5

3
7

,2
1

6
  

  
  

  
 

5
5

3
,3

3
2

  
  

  
  

 
5

6
9

,9
3

2
  

  
  

  
 

5
8

7
,0

3
0

  
  

  
  

 
6

0
4

,6
4

1
  

  
  

  
 

  
 W

at
er

/S
ew

er
6

8
,4

6
4

  
  

  
  

  
 

7
0

,5
1

8
  

  
  

  
  

 
7

2
,6

3
3

  
  

  
  

  
 

7
4

,8
1

2
  

  
  

  
  

 
7

7
,0

5
7

  
  

  
  

  
 

7
9

,3
6

9
  

  
  

  
  

 
8

1
,7

5
0

  
  

  
  

  
 

8
4

,2
0

2
  

  
  

  
  

 
8

6
,7

2
8

  
  

  
  

  
 

8
9

,3
3

0
  

  
  

  
  

 
9

2
,0

1
0

  
  

  
  

  
 

9
4

,7
7

0
  

  
  

  
  

 
9

7
,6

1
3

  
  

  
  

  
 

1
0

0
,5

4
2

  
  

  
  

 
1

0
3

,5
5

8
  

  
  

  
 

  
 P

ay
ro

ll 
E

xp
en

se
4

5
7

,3
4

8
  

  
  

  
 

4
7

1
,0

6
8

  
  

  
  

 
4

8
5

,2
0

0
  

  
  

  
 

4
9

9
,7

5
7

  
  

  
  

 
5

1
4

,7
4

9
  

  
  

  
 

5
3

0
,1

9
2

  
  

  
  

 
5

4
6

,0
9

7
  

  
  

  
 

5
6

2
,4

8
0

  
  

  
  

 
5

7
9

,3
5

5
  

  
  

  
 

5
9

6
,7

3
5

  
  

  
  

 
6

1
4

,6
3

7
  

  
  

  
 

6
3

3
,0

7
7

  
  

  
  

 
6

5
2

,0
6

9
  

  
  

  
 

6
7

1
,6

3
1

  
  

  
  

 
6

9
1

,7
8

0
  

  
  

  
 

  
 P

ro
p

er
ty

 T
ax

es
 &

 I
n

su
ra

n
ce

1
7

9
,8

8
0

  
  

  
  

 
1

9
1

,1
4

3
  

  
  

  
 

2
0

2
,9

2
1

  
  

  
  

 
2

1
5

,2
3

3
  

  
  

  
 

2
2

8
,1

0
1

  
  

  
  

 
2

4
1

,5
4

7
  

  
  

  
 

2
5

5
,5

9
5

  
  

  
  

 
2

7
0

,2
6

8
  

  
  

  
 

2
8

5
,5

9
2

  
  

  
  

 
3

0
1

,5
9

2
  

  
  

  
 

3
1

8
,2

9
5

  
  

  
  

 
3

2
7

,8
4

4
  

  
  

  
 

3
3

7
,6

7
9

  
  

  
  

 
3

4
7

,8
0

9
  

  
  

  
 

3
5

8
,2

4
4

  
  

  
  

 
  

 I
n

ve
st

or
 S

er
vi

ce
 F

ee
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
  

 R
ep

la
ce

m
en

t 
R

es
er

ve
6

3
,0

0
0

  
  

  
  

  
 

6
4

,8
9

0
  

  
  

  
  

 
6

6
,8

3
7

  
  

  
  

  
 

6
8

,8
4

2
  

  
  

  
  

 
7

0
,9

0
7

  
  

  
  

  
 

7
3

,0
3

4
  

  
  

  
  

 
7

5
,2

2
5

  
  

  
  

  
 

7
7

,4
8

2
  

  
  

  
  

 
7

9
,8

0
7

  
  

  
  

  
 

8
2

,2
0

1
  

  
  

  
  

 
8

4
,6

6
7

  
  

  
  

  
 

8
7

,2
0

7
  

  
  

  
  

 
8

9
,8

2
3

  
  

  
  

  
 

9
2

,5
1

8
  

  
  

  
  

 
9

5
,2

9
3

  
  

  
  

  
 

T
O

T
A

L
 E

X
P

E
N

S
E

S
$

  
1

,5
5

2
,5

0
7

$
  

1
,6

0
3

,6
7

4
$

  
1

,6
5

6
,5

2
7

$
  

1
,7

1
1

,1
2

0
$

  
1

,7
6

7
,5

1
2

$
  

1
,8

2
5

,7
6

0
$

  
1

,8
8

5
,9

2
6

$
  

1
,9

4
8

,0
7

4
$

  
2

,0
1

2
,2

6
7

$
  

2
,0

7
8

,5
7

3
$

  
2

,1
4

7
,0

6
2

$
  

2
,2

0
9

,9
1

9
$

  
2

,2
7

4
,6

3
1

$
  

2
,3

4
1

,2
5

3
$

  
2

,4
0

9
,8

4
1

N
E

T
 O

P
E

R
A

T
IN

G
 I

N
C

O
M

E
 

$
  

5
6

9
,3

3
1

$
  

5
6

0
,6

0
1

$
  

5
5

1
,0

3
4

$
  

5
4

0
,5

9
1

$
  

5
2

9
,2

3
4

$
  

5
1

6
,9

2
1

$
  

5
0

3
,6

0
8

$
  

4
8

9
,2

5
1

$
  

4
7

3
,8

0
4

$
  

4
5

7
,2

2
0

$
  

4
3

9
,4

4
7

$
  

4
2

8
,3

2
0

$
  

4
1

6
,3

7
3

$
  

4
0

3
,5

7
1

$
  

3
8

9
,8

7
9

D
eb

t 
S

er
vi

ce
1

7
7

,4
1

2
  

  
  

  
 

1
7

7
,4

1
2

  
  

  
  

 
1

7
7

,4
1

2
  

  
  

  
 

1
7

7
,4

1
2

  
  

  
  

 
1

7
7

,4
1

2
  

  
  

  
 

1
7

7
,4

1
2

  
  

  
  

 
1

7
7

,4
1

2
  

  
  

  
 

1
7

7
,4

1
2

  
  

  
  

 
1

7
7

,4
1

2
  

  
  

  
 

1
7

7
,4

1
2

  
  

  
  

 
1

7
7

,4
1

2
  

  
  

  
 

1
7

7
,4

1
2

  
  

  
  

 
1

7
7

,4
1

2
  

  
  

  
 

1
7

7
,4

1
2

  
  

  
  

 
1

7
7

,4
1

2
  

  
  

  
 

C
a

sh
 F

lo
w

 a
ft

e
r 

D
e

b
t 

S
e

rv
ic

e
$

  
3

9
1

,9
1

9
$

  
3

8
3

,1
8

9
$

  
3

7
3

,6
2

2
$

  
3

6
3

,1
7

9
$

  
3

5
1

,8
2

2
$

  
3

3
9

,5
0

9
$

  
3

2
6

,1
9

6
$

  
3

1
1

,8
3

9
$

  
2

9
6

,3
9

2
$

  
2

7
9

,8
0

8
$

  
2

6
2

,0
3

5
$

  
2

5
0

,9
0

8
$

  
2

3
8

,9
6

1
$

  
2

2
6

,1
5

9
$

  
2

1
2

,4
6

7

S
u

p
p

or
tiv

e 
S

er
vi

ce
 

1
4

6
,8

7
2

  
  

  
  

 
$

  
1

5
1

, 2
7

8
$

  
1

5
5

,8
1

7
$

  
1

6
0

,4
9

1
$

  
1

6
5

,3
0

6
$

  
1

7
0

,2
6

5
$

  
1

7
5

,3
7

3
$

  
1

8
0

,6
3

4
$

  
1

8
6

,0
5

3
$

  
1

9
1

,6
3

5
$

  
1

9
7

,3
8

4
$

  
2

0
3

,3
0

5
$

  
2

0
9

,4
0

4
$

  
2

1
5

,6
8

6
$

  
2

2
2

,1
5

7

C
as

h
 F

lo
w

 A
fte

r 
S

u
p

p
 S

er
vi

ce
s

$
  

2
4

5
,0

4
7

$
  

2
3

1
,9

1
1

$
  

2
1

7
,8

0
5

$
  

2
0

2
,6

8
8

$
  

1
8

6
,5

1
6

$
  

1
6

9
,2

4
4

$
  

1
5

0
,8

2
3

$
  

1
3

1
,2

0
5

$
  

1
1

0
,3

3
9

$
  

8
8

,1
7

3
$

  
6

4
,6

5
1

$
  

4
7

,6
0

3
$

  
2

9
,5

5
6

$
  

1
0

,4
7

2
($

9
,6

9
0

)

O
th

er
: 

In
ve

st
or

 S
er

vi
ce

 F
ee

5
,0

0
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
5

,1
5

0
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

5
,3

0
5

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
5

,4
6

4
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

5
,6

2
8

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
5

,7
9

6
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

5
,9

7
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
6

,1
4

9
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

6
,3

3
4

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
6

,5
2

4
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

6
,7

2
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
6

,9
2

1
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

7
,1

2
9

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
7

,3
4

3
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

7
,5

6
3

  
  

  
  

  
  

 

O
th

er
: 

P
H

A
R

E
1

2
0

,0
2

4
  

  
  

  
 

1
1

3
,3

8
0

  
  

  
  

 
1

0
6

,2
5

0
  

  
  

  
 

9
8

,6
1

2
  

  
  

  
  

 
9

0
,4

4
4

  
  

  
  

  
 

8
1

,7
2

4
  

  
  

  
  

 
7

2
,4

2
6

  
  

  
  

  
 

6
2

,5
2

8
  

  
  

  
  

 
5

2
,0

0
3

  
  

  
  

  
 

4
0

,8
2

5
  

  
  

  
  

 
2

8
,9

6
6

  
  

  
  

  
 

2
0

,3
4

1
  

  
  

  
  

 
1

1
,2

1
4

  
  

  
  

  
 

1
,5

6
5

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
(8

,6
2

6
)

  
  

  
  

  
  

S
ec

on
d

ar
y 

C
as

h
 F

lo
w

$
  

1
2

0
,0

2
4

$
  

1
1

3
,3

8
0

$
  

1
0

6
,2

5
0

$
  

9
8

,6
1

2
$

  
9

0
,4

4
4

$
  

8
1

,7
2

4
$

  
7

2
,4

2
6

$
  

6
2

,5
2

8
$

  
5

2
,0

0
3

$
  

4
0

,8
2

5
$

  
2

8
,9

6
6

$
  

2
0

,3
4

1
$

  
1

1
,2

1
4

$
  

1
,5

6
5

($
8

,6
2

6
)

T
en

an
t 

P
ai

d
 R

en
ts

U
n

it 
D

is
tr

ib
u

tio
n

R
en

ta
l A

ss
is

ta
n

ce
 P

ay
m

en
t

U
til

ity
 A

llo
w

an
ce

T
ot

al
 H

ou
si

n
g

 C
os

ts

Item III

21



Item III

22

AutoCAD SHX Text
5 8 t h

AutoCAD SHX Text
S T

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL +75.78'

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL +77.22'

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL +77.51'

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL +77.29'

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL +77.48'

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC +76.93'

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC +76.53'

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC +76.25'

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC +76.60'

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC +76.48'

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC +76.10'

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL +76.09'

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL +76.40'

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL +77.32'

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL +77.23'

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL +76.88'

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL +76.99'

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL +76.75'

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL +77.17'

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL +76.68'

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL +76.90'

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL +76.31'

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL +76.17'

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL +76.25'

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL +76.52'

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL +76.57'

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL +76.48'

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL +76.22'

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL +76.58'

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL +76.63'

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL +76.59'

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL +76.55'

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL +75.98'

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL +76.22'

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC +76.88'

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL +76.86'

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL +75.93'

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL +77.43'

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL +77.53'

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL +77.50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL +77.42'

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL +77.56'

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL +76.88'

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL +75.30'

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC +77.11'

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC +77.43'

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL +76.53'

AutoCAD SHX Text
G101

AutoCAD SHX Text
PJT

AutoCAD SHX Text
JFP, PGK

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING CONDITIONS PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
All reports, documents, specifications, computer files, field data, notes and other documents and instruments prepared by Tantala Associates, LLC as instruments of service shall remain the  reports, documents, specifications, computer files, field data, notes and other documents and instruments prepared by Tantala Associates, LLC as instruments of service shall remain the reports, documents, specifications, computer files, field data, notes and other documents and instruments prepared by Tantala Associates, LLC as instruments of service shall remain the  documents, specifications, computer files, field data, notes and other documents and instruments prepared by Tantala Associates, LLC as instruments of service shall remain the documents, specifications, computer files, field data, notes and other documents and instruments prepared by Tantala Associates, LLC as instruments of service shall remain the  specifications, computer files, field data, notes and other documents and instruments prepared by Tantala Associates, LLC as instruments of service shall remain the specifications, computer files, field data, notes and other documents and instruments prepared by Tantala Associates, LLC as instruments of service shall remain the  computer files, field data, notes and other documents and instruments prepared by Tantala Associates, LLC as instruments of service shall remain the computer files, field data, notes and other documents and instruments prepared by Tantala Associates, LLC as instruments of service shall remain the  files, field data, notes and other documents and instruments prepared by Tantala Associates, LLC as instruments of service shall remain the files, field data, notes and other documents and instruments prepared by Tantala Associates, LLC as instruments of service shall remain the  field data, notes and other documents and instruments prepared by Tantala Associates, LLC as instruments of service shall remain the field data, notes and other documents and instruments prepared by Tantala Associates, LLC as instruments of service shall remain the  data, notes and other documents and instruments prepared by Tantala Associates, LLC as instruments of service shall remain the data, notes and other documents and instruments prepared by Tantala Associates, LLC as instruments of service shall remain the  notes and other documents and instruments prepared by Tantala Associates, LLC as instruments of service shall remain the notes and other documents and instruments prepared by Tantala Associates, LLC as instruments of service shall remain the  and other documents and instruments prepared by Tantala Associates, LLC as instruments of service shall remain the and other documents and instruments prepared by Tantala Associates, LLC as instruments of service shall remain the  other documents and instruments prepared by Tantala Associates, LLC as instruments of service shall remain the other documents and instruments prepared by Tantala Associates, LLC as instruments of service shall remain the  documents and instruments prepared by Tantala Associates, LLC as instruments of service shall remain the documents and instruments prepared by Tantala Associates, LLC as instruments of service shall remain the  and instruments prepared by Tantala Associates, LLC as instruments of service shall remain the and instruments prepared by Tantala Associates, LLC as instruments of service shall remain the  instruments prepared by Tantala Associates, LLC as instruments of service shall remain the instruments prepared by Tantala Associates, LLC as instruments of service shall remain the  prepared by Tantala Associates, LLC as instruments of service shall remain the prepared by Tantala Associates, LLC as instruments of service shall remain the  by Tantala Associates, LLC as instruments of service shall remain the by Tantala Associates, LLC as instruments of service shall remain the  Tantala Associates, LLC as instruments of service shall remain the Tantala Associates, LLC as instruments of service shall remain the  Associates, LLC as instruments of service shall remain the Associates, LLC as instruments of service shall remain the  LLC as instruments of service shall remain the LLC as instruments of service shall remain the  as instruments of service shall remain the as instruments of service shall remain the  instruments of service shall remain the instruments of service shall remain the  of service shall remain the of service shall remain the  service shall remain the service shall remain the  shall remain the shall remain the  remain the remain the  the the property of Tantala Associates, LLC and therefore shall retain all common law, statutory and other reserved rights, including the copyright thereto, and use, reuse of modification/alteration and  of Tantala Associates, LLC and therefore shall retain all common law, statutory and other reserved rights, including the copyright thereto, and use, reuse of modification/alteration and of Tantala Associates, LLC and therefore shall retain all common law, statutory and other reserved rights, including the copyright thereto, and use, reuse of modification/alteration and  Tantala Associates, LLC and therefore shall retain all common law, statutory and other reserved rights, including the copyright thereto, and use, reuse of modification/alteration and Tantala Associates, LLC and therefore shall retain all common law, statutory and other reserved rights, including the copyright thereto, and use, reuse of modification/alteration and  Associates, LLC and therefore shall retain all common law, statutory and other reserved rights, including the copyright thereto, and use, reuse of modification/alteration and Associates, LLC and therefore shall retain all common law, statutory and other reserved rights, including the copyright thereto, and use, reuse of modification/alteration and  LLC and therefore shall retain all common law, statutory and other reserved rights, including the copyright thereto, and use, reuse of modification/alteration and LLC and therefore shall retain all common law, statutory and other reserved rights, including the copyright thereto, and use, reuse of modification/alteration and  and therefore shall retain all common law, statutory and other reserved rights, including the copyright thereto, and use, reuse of modification/alteration and and therefore shall retain all common law, statutory and other reserved rights, including the copyright thereto, and use, reuse of modification/alteration and  therefore shall retain all common law, statutory and other reserved rights, including the copyright thereto, and use, reuse of modification/alteration and therefore shall retain all common law, statutory and other reserved rights, including the copyright thereto, and use, reuse of modification/alteration and  shall retain all common law, statutory and other reserved rights, including the copyright thereto, and use, reuse of modification/alteration and shall retain all common law, statutory and other reserved rights, including the copyright thereto, and use, reuse of modification/alteration and  retain all common law, statutory and other reserved rights, including the copyright thereto, and use, reuse of modification/alteration and retain all common law, statutory and other reserved rights, including the copyright thereto, and use, reuse of modification/alteration and  all common law, statutory and other reserved rights, including the copyright thereto, and use, reuse of modification/alteration and all common law, statutory and other reserved rights, including the copyright thereto, and use, reuse of modification/alteration and  common law, statutory and other reserved rights, including the copyright thereto, and use, reuse of modification/alteration and common law, statutory and other reserved rights, including the copyright thereto, and use, reuse of modification/alteration and  law, statutory and other reserved rights, including the copyright thereto, and use, reuse of modification/alteration and law, statutory and other reserved rights, including the copyright thereto, and use, reuse of modification/alteration and  statutory and other reserved rights, including the copyright thereto, and use, reuse of modification/alteration and statutory and other reserved rights, including the copyright thereto, and use, reuse of modification/alteration and  and other reserved rights, including the copyright thereto, and use, reuse of modification/alteration and and other reserved rights, including the copyright thereto, and use, reuse of modification/alteration and  other reserved rights, including the copyright thereto, and use, reuse of modification/alteration and other reserved rights, including the copyright thereto, and use, reuse of modification/alteration and  reserved rights, including the copyright thereto, and use, reuse of modification/alteration and reserved rights, including the copyright thereto, and use, reuse of modification/alteration and  rights, including the copyright thereto, and use, reuse of modification/alteration and rights, including the copyright thereto, and use, reuse of modification/alteration and  including the copyright thereto, and use, reuse of modification/alteration and including the copyright thereto, and use, reuse of modification/alteration and  the copyright thereto, and use, reuse of modification/alteration and the copyright thereto, and use, reuse of modification/alteration and  copyright thereto, and use, reuse of modification/alteration and copyright thereto, and use, reuse of modification/alteration and  thereto, and use, reuse of modification/alteration and thereto, and use, reuse of modification/alteration and  and use, reuse of modification/alteration and and use, reuse of modification/alteration and  use, reuse of modification/alteration and use, reuse of modification/alteration and  reuse of modification/alteration and reuse of modification/alteration and  of modification/alteration and of modification/alteration and  modification/alteration and modification/alteration and  and and reproduction without the express written consent of Tantala Associates, LLC is strictly prohibited. Any use, reuse or modification/alteration by anyone without written consent shall be deemed an  without the express written consent of Tantala Associates, LLC is strictly prohibited. Any use, reuse or modification/alteration by anyone without written consent shall be deemed an without the express written consent of Tantala Associates, LLC is strictly prohibited. Any use, reuse or modification/alteration by anyone without written consent shall be deemed an  the express written consent of Tantala Associates, LLC is strictly prohibited. Any use, reuse or modification/alteration by anyone without written consent shall be deemed an the express written consent of Tantala Associates, LLC is strictly prohibited. Any use, reuse or modification/alteration by anyone without written consent shall be deemed an  express written consent of Tantala Associates, LLC is strictly prohibited. Any use, reuse or modification/alteration by anyone without written consent shall be deemed an express written consent of Tantala Associates, LLC is strictly prohibited. Any use, reuse or modification/alteration by anyone without written consent shall be deemed an  written consent of Tantala Associates, LLC is strictly prohibited. Any use, reuse or modification/alteration by anyone without written consent shall be deemed an written consent of Tantala Associates, LLC is strictly prohibited. Any use, reuse or modification/alteration by anyone without written consent shall be deemed an  consent of Tantala Associates, LLC is strictly prohibited. Any use, reuse or modification/alteration by anyone without written consent shall be deemed an consent of Tantala Associates, LLC is strictly prohibited. Any use, reuse or modification/alteration by anyone without written consent shall be deemed an  of Tantala Associates, LLC is strictly prohibited. Any use, reuse or modification/alteration by anyone without written consent shall be deemed an of Tantala Associates, LLC is strictly prohibited. Any use, reuse or modification/alteration by anyone without written consent shall be deemed an  Tantala Associates, LLC is strictly prohibited. Any use, reuse or modification/alteration by anyone without written consent shall be deemed an Tantala Associates, LLC is strictly prohibited. Any use, reuse or modification/alteration by anyone without written consent shall be deemed an  Associates, LLC is strictly prohibited. Any use, reuse or modification/alteration by anyone without written consent shall be deemed an Associates, LLC is strictly prohibited. Any use, reuse or modification/alteration by anyone without written consent shall be deemed an  LLC is strictly prohibited. Any use, reuse or modification/alteration by anyone without written consent shall be deemed an LLC is strictly prohibited. Any use, reuse or modification/alteration by anyone without written consent shall be deemed an  is strictly prohibited. Any use, reuse or modification/alteration by anyone without written consent shall be deemed an is strictly prohibited. Any use, reuse or modification/alteration by anyone without written consent shall be deemed an  strictly prohibited. Any use, reuse or modification/alteration by anyone without written consent shall be deemed an strictly prohibited. Any use, reuse or modification/alteration by anyone without written consent shall be deemed an  prohibited. Any use, reuse or modification/alteration by anyone without written consent shall be deemed an prohibited. Any use, reuse or modification/alteration by anyone without written consent shall be deemed an  Any use, reuse or modification/alteration by anyone without written consent shall be deemed an Any use, reuse or modification/alteration by anyone without written consent shall be deemed an  use, reuse or modification/alteration by anyone without written consent shall be deemed an use, reuse or modification/alteration by anyone without written consent shall be deemed an  reuse or modification/alteration by anyone without written consent shall be deemed an reuse or modification/alteration by anyone without written consent shall be deemed an  or modification/alteration by anyone without written consent shall be deemed an or modification/alteration by anyone without written consent shall be deemed an  modification/alteration by anyone without written consent shall be deemed an modification/alteration by anyone without written consent shall be deemed an  by anyone without written consent shall be deemed an by anyone without written consent shall be deemed an  anyone without written consent shall be deemed an anyone without written consent shall be deemed an  without written consent shall be deemed an without written consent shall be deemed an  written consent shall be deemed an written consent shall be deemed an  consent shall be deemed an consent shall be deemed an  shall be deemed an shall be deemed an  be deemed an be deemed an  deemed an deemed an  an an agreement between the user and Tantala Associates, LLC which shall indemnify and save harmless Tantala Associates, LLC for all claims, damages, losses and expenses arising from the use therefrom.

AutoCAD SHX Text
9Mar23

AutoCAD SHX Text
G101

AutoCAD SHX Text
BROAD  ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
P H I L A D E L P H I A

AutoCAD SHX Text
MARKET ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
76

AutoCAD SHX Text
95

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
MARY FIELD BLDG

AutoCAD SHX Text
OBTAINED ON 11Jan22

AutoCAD SHX Text
SERIAL NO 20220112594

AutoCAD SHX Text
Comcast Cablevision/Area 1     1351 South Delaware Avenue     Philadelphia, PA 19147-5505     Phone: 800.266.2278  PECO Energy c/o USIC, Locating Service 450 South Henderson Road, Suite B King of Prussia, PA 19406-4236 Phone: 484.681.5720 Philadelphia Gas Works     800 West Montgomery Avenue     Philadelphia, PA 19122-2806     Phone: 215.684.6397  Philadelphia Department of Streets     Municipal Service Building  1401 JFK Boulevard, Room 940 Philadelphia, PA 19102-1676     Phone: 215.686.5527 Philadelphia Water Department        1101 Market Street     2nd Floor, Water Main Records Philadelphia, PA 19107-2994     Phone: 215.592.6272  SEPTA     1234 Market Street     Philadelphia, PA 19107-3780     Phone: 215.580.7800  Verizon Pennsylvania, Inc     900 Race Street, 6th Floor     Philadelphia, PA 19107-2407     Phone: 215.351.8950 

AutoCAD SHX Text
POCS INFO

AutoCAD SHX Text
PA ACT 287

AutoCAD SHX Text
POCS 1.800.242.1776

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING CONDITIONS PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEGEND for THIS DWG:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Proposed Contour (FT) 

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXST Contour (FT) (REF F)

AutoCAD SHX Text
120

AutoCAD SHX Text
120

AutoCAD SHX Text
125.43

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXST Spot EL

AutoCAD SHX Text
+

AutoCAD SHX Text
121.53'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Proposed Spot EL

AutoCAD SHX Text
+124.53'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Original Design EL

AutoCAD SHX Text
Bottom of Curb EL

AutoCAD SHX Text
Drawing(s)

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC

AutoCAD SHX Text
DWG

AutoCAD SHX Text
Catch Basin

AutoCAD SHX Text
CB

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXST

AutoCAD SHX Text
Feet

AutoCAD SHX Text
FT

AutoCAD SHX Text
Property Line

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
Reference(s)

AutoCAD SHX Text
REF

AutoCAD SHX Text
Retaining Wall

AutoCAD SHX Text
RW

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
Number(s)

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO

AutoCAD SHX Text
Top of Curb EL

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
AS NOTED

AutoCAD SHX Text
for & at

AutoCAD SHX Text
Proposed

AutoCAD SHX Text
SSOCIATES,

AutoCAD SHX Text
www.TANTALA.com

AutoCAD SHX Text
Drawing NO

AutoCAD SHX Text
Drawn by:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Scale:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Date:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Checked by:

AutoCAD SHX Text
T      A

AutoCAD SHX Text
PHILADELPHIA, PA  19135-3400

AutoCAD SHX Text
6200  FRANKFORD  AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ANTALA

AutoCAD SHX Text
215.289.4600

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LLC

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENGINEERS & ARCHITECTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
E T E R     

AutoCAD SHX Text
J.

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A N T A L A,

AutoCAD SHX Text
P. E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
NGINEER

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROFESSIONAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
PHILADELPHIA, PA   19143-5910

AutoCAD SHX Text
2100 SOUTH 58th STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
(58th & KINGSESSING AVE through to 59th ST)

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARY

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARTMENTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
RESBYTERIAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACCESSIBLE PARKING UPGRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NJ NO 24GE04441900

AutoCAD SHX Text
PA NO 055041

AutoCAD SHX Text
CT NO 34404

AutoCAD SHX Text
DE NO 24835

AutoCAD SHX Text
NY NO 102870

AutoCAD SHX Text
MI NO 6201069945

AutoCAD SHX Text
Comm NO

AutoCAD SHX Text
20006.002

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPA NO 881125145

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
IELD

AutoCAD SHX Text
Building

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLDG

AutoCAD SHX Text
Story

AutoCAD SHX Text
STY

AutoCAD SHX Text
Finished Floor EL

AutoCAD SHX Text
FF

AutoCAD SHX Text
shall be solely responsible for them.

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.  The GC shall confirm all dimensions, quantities, and site conditions, and 

AutoCAD SHX Text
Area is not within the 100-year Flood Plain. No portion of the project's 

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.  Earth Disturbance Area is not within the 100-year            Location lines

AutoCAD SHX Text
    were scaled from Flood Plain Maps and it appears that the Earth Disturbance

AutoCAD SHX Text
flood plain.

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.  This is not a survey plan.

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.  The GC shall complete full utility location, to be completed by licensed/qualified

AutoCAD SHX Text
utility location service, and shall furnish Level B results (in writing) to 

AutoCAD SHX Text
Engineer, prior to excavation or earth disturbance, for confirmation of all

AutoCAD SHX Text
design features.

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTES:

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.  Property Owners:

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.  See General Notes, General Legend & POCS Information on DWG NO G001.  Do

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.  Property                  Special Purpose-Institutional District. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
is zoned SP-INS,

AutoCAD SHX Text
2000 Joshua Road

AutoCAD SHX Text
Lafayette Hills, PA 19444-2430

AutoCAD SHX Text
Affordable Housing and Land Development

AutoCAD SHX Text
Humangood

AutoCAD SHX Text
disturbed area within the flood plain.

AutoCAD SHX Text
    not physically or electronically scale DWG.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Street

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
Elevation

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL

AutoCAD SHX Text
20 FT

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:  1" = 20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
General Contractor

AutoCAD SHX Text
GC



X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

Item III

23

AutoCAD SHX Text
22"

AutoCAD SHX Text
30"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
GV

AutoCAD SHX Text
C O N C    P A T I O 

AutoCAD SHX Text
IP

AutoCAD SHX Text
MH

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"%%C WATER MAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
18"%%C VCP COMBINED SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"%%C GAS MAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
MH

AutoCAD SHX Text
E X S T    2 - S T Y    B L D G

AutoCAD SHX Text
E X S T    4 - S T Y    B L D G

AutoCAD SHX Text
CB

AutoCAD SHX Text
5 9 t h

AutoCAD SHX Text
S T

AutoCAD SHX Text
(15-40-15)

AutoCAD SHX Text
( F F   E L  + 8 1 . 8 5 ' )

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXST 8"%%C  COMBINED SWR 

AutoCAD SHX Text
(TO REMAIN)

AutoCAD SHX Text
 8"%%C

AutoCAD SHX Text
 4"%%C

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEAL EXST DRAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
PATIO SURFACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
RESTORE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC w/

AutoCAD SHX Text
#3 DWL

AutoCAD SHX Text
@ 8" CC

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURB LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURB LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
RESTORE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FENCE &

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUSHES

AutoCAD SHX Text
(INV +69.09')

AutoCAD SHX Text
(INV +68.13')

AutoCAD SHX Text
RESTORE SLAB

AutoCAD SHX Text
& FLOORING

AutoCAD SHX Text
(NOTE 4)

AutoCAD SHX Text
UP

AutoCAD SHX Text
UP

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRAP W/FAI

AutoCAD SHX Text
(NOTE 13)

AutoCAD SHX Text
 8"%%C

AutoCAD SHX Text
 8"%%C

AutoCAD SHX Text
 4"%%C

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROX LOCATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF 81 CONTOUR

AutoCAD SHX Text
(FROM LIDAR REF)

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIELD-CONFIRMED

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPOT-ELEVATION (TYP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL +81.84'

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL +81.85'

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL +81.84'

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL +81.72'

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL +81.71'

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL +81.65'

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC +81.19'

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC +81.18'

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL +81.03'

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC +81.01'

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC +80.40'

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC +80.96'

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL +81.18'

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL +8139'

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL +81.54'

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC +81.56'

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC +81.41'

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC +81.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC +80.69'

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC +81.21'

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL +80.75'

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL +80.79'

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL +80.71'

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL +81.39'

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC +80.76'

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC +81.20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL +80.54'

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL +80.59'

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL +80.36'

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL +80.37'

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC +80.29'

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC +80.91'

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL +81.03'

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC +80.74'

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL +80.85'

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC +80.17'

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL +80.74'

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC +80.57'

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC +80.24'

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL +80.64'

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC +80.51'

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC +80.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL +80.09'

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL +80.03'

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL +81.34'

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL +81.33'

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL +81.34'

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL +81.38'

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL +81.50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL +81.59'

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC +81.08'

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL +81.17'

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC +80.49'

AutoCAD SHX Text
G101

AutoCAD SHX Text
PJT

AutoCAD SHX Text
JFP, PGK

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING CONDITIONS PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
All reports, documents, specifications, computer files, field data, notes and other documents and instruments prepared by Tantala Associates, LLC as instruments of service shall remain the  reports, documents, specifications, computer files, field data, notes and other documents and instruments prepared by Tantala Associates, LLC as instruments of service shall remain the reports, documents, specifications, computer files, field data, notes and other documents and instruments prepared by Tantala Associates, LLC as instruments of service shall remain the  documents, specifications, computer files, field data, notes and other documents and instruments prepared by Tantala Associates, LLC as instruments of service shall remain the documents, specifications, computer files, field data, notes and other documents and instruments prepared by Tantala Associates, LLC as instruments of service shall remain the  specifications, computer files, field data, notes and other documents and instruments prepared by Tantala Associates, LLC as instruments of service shall remain the specifications, computer files, field data, notes and other documents and instruments prepared by Tantala Associates, LLC as instruments of service shall remain the  computer files, field data, notes and other documents and instruments prepared by Tantala Associates, LLC as instruments of service shall remain the computer files, field data, notes and other documents and instruments prepared by Tantala Associates, LLC as instruments of service shall remain the  files, field data, notes and other documents and instruments prepared by Tantala Associates, LLC as instruments of service shall remain the files, field data, notes and other documents and instruments prepared by Tantala Associates, LLC as instruments of service shall remain the  field data, notes and other documents and instruments prepared by Tantala Associates, LLC as instruments of service shall remain the field data, notes and other documents and instruments prepared by Tantala Associates, LLC as instruments of service shall remain the  data, notes and other documents and instruments prepared by Tantala Associates, LLC as instruments of service shall remain the data, notes and other documents and instruments prepared by Tantala Associates, LLC as instruments of service shall remain the  notes and other documents and instruments prepared by Tantala Associates, LLC as instruments of service shall remain the notes and other documents and instruments prepared by Tantala Associates, LLC as instruments of service shall remain the  and other documents and instruments prepared by Tantala Associates, LLC as instruments of service shall remain the and other documents and instruments prepared by Tantala Associates, LLC as instruments of service shall remain the  other documents and instruments prepared by Tantala Associates, LLC as instruments of service shall remain the other documents and instruments prepared by Tantala Associates, LLC as instruments of service shall remain the  documents and instruments prepared by Tantala Associates, LLC as instruments of service shall remain the documents and instruments prepared by Tantala Associates, LLC as instruments of service shall remain the  and instruments prepared by Tantala Associates, LLC as instruments of service shall remain the and instruments prepared by Tantala Associates, LLC as instruments of service shall remain the  instruments prepared by Tantala Associates, LLC as instruments of service shall remain the instruments prepared by Tantala Associates, LLC as instruments of service shall remain the  prepared by Tantala Associates, LLC as instruments of service shall remain the prepared by Tantala Associates, LLC as instruments of service shall remain the  by Tantala Associates, LLC as instruments of service shall remain the by Tantala Associates, LLC as instruments of service shall remain the  Tantala Associates, LLC as instruments of service shall remain the Tantala Associates, LLC as instruments of service shall remain the  Associates, LLC as instruments of service shall remain the Associates, LLC as instruments of service shall remain the  LLC as instruments of service shall remain the LLC as instruments of service shall remain the  as instruments of service shall remain the as instruments of service shall remain the  instruments of service shall remain the instruments of service shall remain the  of service shall remain the of service shall remain the  service shall remain the service shall remain the  shall remain the shall remain the  remain the remain the  the the property of Tantala Associates, LLC and therefore shall retain all common law, statutory and other reserved rights, including the copyright thereto, and use, reuse of modification/alteration and  of Tantala Associates, LLC and therefore shall retain all common law, statutory and other reserved rights, including the copyright thereto, and use, reuse of modification/alteration and of Tantala Associates, LLC and therefore shall retain all common law, statutory and other reserved rights, including the copyright thereto, and use, reuse of modification/alteration and  Tantala Associates, LLC and therefore shall retain all common law, statutory and other reserved rights, including the copyright thereto, and use, reuse of modification/alteration and Tantala Associates, LLC and therefore shall retain all common law, statutory and other reserved rights, including the copyright thereto, and use, reuse of modification/alteration and  Associates, LLC and therefore shall retain all common law, statutory and other reserved rights, including the copyright thereto, and use, reuse of modification/alteration and Associates, LLC and therefore shall retain all common law, statutory and other reserved rights, including the copyright thereto, and use, reuse of modification/alteration and  LLC and therefore shall retain all common law, statutory and other reserved rights, including the copyright thereto, and use, reuse of modification/alteration and LLC and therefore shall retain all common law, statutory and other reserved rights, including the copyright thereto, and use, reuse of modification/alteration and  and therefore shall retain all common law, statutory and other reserved rights, including the copyright thereto, and use, reuse of modification/alteration and and therefore shall retain all common law, statutory and other reserved rights, including the copyright thereto, and use, reuse of modification/alteration and  therefore shall retain all common law, statutory and other reserved rights, including the copyright thereto, and use, reuse of modification/alteration and therefore shall retain all common law, statutory and other reserved rights, including the copyright thereto, and use, reuse of modification/alteration and  shall retain all common law, statutory and other reserved rights, including the copyright thereto, and use, reuse of modification/alteration and shall retain all common law, statutory and other reserved rights, including the copyright thereto, and use, reuse of modification/alteration and  retain all common law, statutory and other reserved rights, including the copyright thereto, and use, reuse of modification/alteration and retain all common law, statutory and other reserved rights, including the copyright thereto, and use, reuse of modification/alteration and  all common law, statutory and other reserved rights, including the copyright thereto, and use, reuse of modification/alteration and all common law, statutory and other reserved rights, including the copyright thereto, and use, reuse of modification/alteration and  common law, statutory and other reserved rights, including the copyright thereto, and use, reuse of modification/alteration and common law, statutory and other reserved rights, including the copyright thereto, and use, reuse of modification/alteration and  law, statutory and other reserved rights, including the copyright thereto, and use, reuse of modification/alteration and law, statutory and other reserved rights, including the copyright thereto, and use, reuse of modification/alteration and  statutory and other reserved rights, including the copyright thereto, and use, reuse of modification/alteration and statutory and other reserved rights, including the copyright thereto, and use, reuse of modification/alteration and  and other reserved rights, including the copyright thereto, and use, reuse of modification/alteration and and other reserved rights, including the copyright thereto, and use, reuse of modification/alteration and  other reserved rights, including the copyright thereto, and use, reuse of modification/alteration and other reserved rights, including the copyright thereto, and use, reuse of modification/alteration and  reserved rights, including the copyright thereto, and use, reuse of modification/alteration and reserved rights, including the copyright thereto, and use, reuse of modification/alteration and  rights, including the copyright thereto, and use, reuse of modification/alteration and rights, including the copyright thereto, and use, reuse of modification/alteration and  including the copyright thereto, and use, reuse of modification/alteration and including the copyright thereto, and use, reuse of modification/alteration and  the copyright thereto, and use, reuse of modification/alteration and the copyright thereto, and use, reuse of modification/alteration and  copyright thereto, and use, reuse of modification/alteration and copyright thereto, and use, reuse of modification/alteration and  thereto, and use, reuse of modification/alteration and thereto, and use, reuse of modification/alteration and  and use, reuse of modification/alteration and and use, reuse of modification/alteration and  use, reuse of modification/alteration and use, reuse of modification/alteration and  reuse of modification/alteration and reuse of modification/alteration and  of modification/alteration and of modification/alteration and  modification/alteration and modification/alteration and  and and reproduction without the express written consent of Tantala Associates, LLC is strictly prohibited. Any use, reuse or modification/alteration by anyone without written consent shall be deemed an  without the express written consent of Tantala Associates, LLC is strictly prohibited. Any use, reuse or modification/alteration by anyone without written consent shall be deemed an without the express written consent of Tantala Associates, LLC is strictly prohibited. Any use, reuse or modification/alteration by anyone without written consent shall be deemed an  the express written consent of Tantala Associates, LLC is strictly prohibited. Any use, reuse or modification/alteration by anyone without written consent shall be deemed an the express written consent of Tantala Associates, LLC is strictly prohibited. Any use, reuse or modification/alteration by anyone without written consent shall be deemed an  express written consent of Tantala Associates, LLC is strictly prohibited. Any use, reuse or modification/alteration by anyone without written consent shall be deemed an express written consent of Tantala Associates, LLC is strictly prohibited. Any use, reuse or modification/alteration by anyone without written consent shall be deemed an  written consent of Tantala Associates, LLC is strictly prohibited. Any use, reuse or modification/alteration by anyone without written consent shall be deemed an written consent of Tantala Associates, LLC is strictly prohibited. Any use, reuse or modification/alteration by anyone without written consent shall be deemed an  consent of Tantala Associates, LLC is strictly prohibited. Any use, reuse or modification/alteration by anyone without written consent shall be deemed an consent of Tantala Associates, LLC is strictly prohibited. Any use, reuse or modification/alteration by anyone without written consent shall be deemed an  of Tantala Associates, LLC is strictly prohibited. Any use, reuse or modification/alteration by anyone without written consent shall be deemed an of Tantala Associates, LLC is strictly prohibited. Any use, reuse or modification/alteration by anyone without written consent shall be deemed an  Tantala Associates, LLC is strictly prohibited. Any use, reuse or modification/alteration by anyone without written consent shall be deemed an Tantala Associates, LLC is strictly prohibited. Any use, reuse or modification/alteration by anyone without written consent shall be deemed an  Associates, LLC is strictly prohibited. Any use, reuse or modification/alteration by anyone without written consent shall be deemed an Associates, LLC is strictly prohibited. Any use, reuse or modification/alteration by anyone without written consent shall be deemed an  LLC is strictly prohibited. Any use, reuse or modification/alteration by anyone without written consent shall be deemed an LLC is strictly prohibited. Any use, reuse or modification/alteration by anyone without written consent shall be deemed an  is strictly prohibited. Any use, reuse or modification/alteration by anyone without written consent shall be deemed an is strictly prohibited. Any use, reuse or modification/alteration by anyone without written consent shall be deemed an  strictly prohibited. Any use, reuse or modification/alteration by anyone without written consent shall be deemed an strictly prohibited. Any use, reuse or modification/alteration by anyone without written consent shall be deemed an  prohibited. Any use, reuse or modification/alteration by anyone without written consent shall be deemed an prohibited. Any use, reuse or modification/alteration by anyone without written consent shall be deemed an  Any use, reuse or modification/alteration by anyone without written consent shall be deemed an Any use, reuse or modification/alteration by anyone without written consent shall be deemed an  use, reuse or modification/alteration by anyone without written consent shall be deemed an use, reuse or modification/alteration by anyone without written consent shall be deemed an  reuse or modification/alteration by anyone without written consent shall be deemed an reuse or modification/alteration by anyone without written consent shall be deemed an  or modification/alteration by anyone without written consent shall be deemed an or modification/alteration by anyone without written consent shall be deemed an  modification/alteration by anyone without written consent shall be deemed an modification/alteration by anyone without written consent shall be deemed an  by anyone without written consent shall be deemed an by anyone without written consent shall be deemed an  anyone without written consent shall be deemed an anyone without written consent shall be deemed an  without written consent shall be deemed an without written consent shall be deemed an  written consent shall be deemed an written consent shall be deemed an  consent shall be deemed an consent shall be deemed an  shall be deemed an shall be deemed an  be deemed an be deemed an  deemed an deemed an  an an agreement between the user and Tantala Associates, LLC which shall indemnify and save harmless Tantala Associates, LLC for all claims, damages, losses and expenses arising from the use therefrom.

AutoCAD SHX Text
9Mar23

AutoCAD SHX Text
G101

AutoCAD SHX Text
BROAD  ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
P H I L A D E L P H I A

AutoCAD SHX Text
MARKET ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
76

AutoCAD SHX Text
95

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
GREENWAY BLDG

AutoCAD SHX Text
AS NOTED

AutoCAD SHX Text
for & at

AutoCAD SHX Text
Proposed

AutoCAD SHX Text
SSOCIATES,

AutoCAD SHX Text
www.TANTALA.com

AutoCAD SHX Text
Drawing NO

AutoCAD SHX Text
Drawn by:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Scale:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Date:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Checked by:

AutoCAD SHX Text
T      A

AutoCAD SHX Text
PHILADELPHIA, PA  19135-3400

AutoCAD SHX Text
6200  FRANKFORD  AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ANTALA

AutoCAD SHX Text
215.289.4600

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LLC

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENGINEERS & ARCHITECTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
E T E R     

AutoCAD SHX Text
J.

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A N T A L A,

AutoCAD SHX Text
P. E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
NGINEER

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROFESSIONAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
PHILADELPHIA, PA   19143-5930

AutoCAD SHX Text
2001 SOUTH 59th STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
(58th & KINGSESSING AVE through to 59th ST)

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
REENWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARTMENTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
RESBYTERIAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACCESSIBLE PARKING UPGRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NJ NO 24GE04441900

AutoCAD SHX Text
PA NO 055041

AutoCAD SHX Text
CT NO 34404

AutoCAD SHX Text
DE NO 24835

AutoCAD SHX Text
NY NO 102870

AutoCAD SHX Text
MI NO 6201069945

AutoCAD SHX Text
Comm NO

AutoCAD SHX Text
20006.001

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPA NO 881445450

AutoCAD SHX Text
OBTAINED ON 11Jan22

AutoCAD SHX Text
SERIAL NO 20220112594

AutoCAD SHX Text
Comcast Cablevision/Area 1     1351 South Delaware Avenue     Philadelphia, PA 19147-5505     Phone: 800.266.2278  PECO Energy c/o USIC, Locating Service 450 South Henderson Road, Suite B King of Prussia, PA 19406-4236 Phone: 484.681.5720 Philadelphia Gas Works     800 West Montgomery Avenue     Philadelphia, PA 19122-2806     Phone: 215.684.6397  Philadelphia Department of Streets     Municipal Service Building  1401 JFK Boulevard, Room 940 Philadelphia, PA 19102-1676     Phone: 215.686.5527 Philadelphia Water Department        1101 Market Street     2nd Floor, Water Main Records Philadelphia, PA 19107-2994     Phone: 215.592.6272  SEPTA     1234 Market Street     Philadelphia, PA 19107-3780     Phone: 215.580.7800  Verizon Pennsylvania, Inc     900 Race Street, 6th Floor     Philadelphia, PA 19107-2407     Phone: 215.351.8950 

AutoCAD SHX Text
POCS INFO

AutoCAD SHX Text
PA ACT 287

AutoCAD SHX Text
POCS 1.800.242.1776

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING CONDITIONS PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEGEND for THIS DWG:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Proposed Contour (FT) 

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXST Contour (FT) (REF F)

AutoCAD SHX Text
86

AutoCAD SHX Text
120

AutoCAD SHX Text
80.71

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXST Spot EL

AutoCAD SHX Text
+

AutoCAD SHX Text
121.53'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Proposed Spot EL

AutoCAD SHX Text
+124.53'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Original Design EL

AutoCAD SHX Text
Bottom of Curb EL

AutoCAD SHX Text
Drawing(s)

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC

AutoCAD SHX Text
DWG

AutoCAD SHX Text
Catch Basin

AutoCAD SHX Text
CB

AutoCAD SHX Text
Feet

AutoCAD SHX Text
FT

AutoCAD SHX Text
Property Line

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
Reference(s)

AutoCAD SHX Text
REF

AutoCAD SHX Text
Retaining Wall

AutoCAD SHX Text
RW

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
Number(s)

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO

AutoCAD SHX Text
Top of Curb EL

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC

AutoCAD SHX Text
AS NOTED

AutoCAD SHX Text
for & at

AutoCAD SHX Text
Proposed

AutoCAD SHX Text
SSOCIATES,

AutoCAD SHX Text
www.TANTALA.com

AutoCAD SHX Text
Drawing NO

AutoCAD SHX Text
Drawn by:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Scale:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Date:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Checked by:

AutoCAD SHX Text
T      A

AutoCAD SHX Text
PHILADELPHIA, PA  19135-3400

AutoCAD SHX Text
6200  FRANKFORD  AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ANTALA

AutoCAD SHX Text
215.289.4600

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LLC

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENGINEERS & ARCHITECTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
E T E R     

AutoCAD SHX Text
J.

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A N T A L A,

AutoCAD SHX Text
P. E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
NGINEER

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROFESSIONAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
PHILADELPHIA, PA   19143-5930

AutoCAD SHX Text
2001 SOUTH 59th STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
(58th & KINGSESSING AVE through to 59th ST)

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
REENWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARTMENTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
RESBYTERIAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACCESSIBLE PARKING UPGRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NJ NO 24GE04441900

AutoCAD SHX Text
PA NO 055041

AutoCAD SHX Text
CT NO 34404

AutoCAD SHX Text
DE NO 24835

AutoCAD SHX Text
NY NO 102870

AutoCAD SHX Text
MI NO 6201069945

AutoCAD SHX Text
Comm NO

AutoCAD SHX Text
20006.001

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPA NO 881445450

AutoCAD SHX Text
Finished Floor EL

AutoCAD SHX Text
FF

AutoCAD SHX Text
Building

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLDG

AutoCAD SHX Text
Story

AutoCAD SHX Text
STY

AutoCAD SHX Text
General Contractor

AutoCAD SHX Text
GC

AutoCAD SHX Text
Entrance/Egress

AutoCAD SHX Text
shall be solely responsible for them.

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.  The GC shall confirm all dimensions, quantities, and site conditions, and 

AutoCAD SHX Text
Area is not within the 100-year Flood Plain. No portion of the project's 

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.  Earth Disturbance Area is not within the 100-year            Location lines

AutoCAD SHX Text
    were scaled from Flood Plain Maps and it appears that the Earth Disturbance

AutoCAD SHX Text
flood plain.

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.  This is not a survey plan.

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.  The GC shall complete full utility location, to be completed by licensed/qualified

AutoCAD SHX Text
utility location service, and shall furnish Level B results (in writing) to 

AutoCAD SHX Text
Engineer, prior to excavation or earth disturbance, for confirmation of all

AutoCAD SHX Text
design features.

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTES:

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.  Property Owners:

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.  See General Notes, General Legend & POCS Information on DWG NO G001.  Do

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.  Property                  Special Purpose-Institutional District. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
is zoned SP-INS,

AutoCAD SHX Text
2000 Joshua Road

AutoCAD SHX Text
Lafayette Hills, PA 19444-2430

AutoCAD SHX Text
Affordable Housing and Land Development

AutoCAD SHX Text
Humangood

AutoCAD SHX Text
disturbed area within the flood plain.

AutoCAD SHX Text
    not physically or electronically scale DWG.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARTIAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
20 FT

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:  1" = 20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
Concrete

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC

AutoCAD SHX Text
Street

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
Diameter

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%C

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXST Utility Pole

AutoCAD SHX Text
UP

AutoCAD SHX Text
Elevation

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL

AutoCAD SHX Text
Fresh Air Inlet

AutoCAD SHX Text
FAI

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXST Gas Valve

AutoCAD SHX Text
GV

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXST

AutoCAD SHX Text
Invert EL

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV

AutoCAD SHX Text
Manhole

AutoCAD SHX Text
MH

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sewer

AutoCAD SHX Text
SWR

AutoCAD SHX Text
With

AutoCAD SHX Text
w/

AutoCAD SHX Text
Typical

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYP


	PRA Board Agenda of 09-13-2023
	09-13-2023 Agenda
	PHILADELPHIA REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY
	PHILADELPHIA, PA  19107
	BOARD MEETING
	WEDNESDAY, SEPTEMBER 13, 2023
	A G E N D A




	08-09-2023 Minutes
	08-09-2023 Minutes
	08-09-2023 Minutes
	08-09-2023 Minutes
	BOARD MEETING MINUTES
	ROLL CALL

	5PUthUPU Councilmanic District Property


	08-09-2023 PRA Fact Sheets
	08-09-2023 PRA Board Agenda
	07-12-2023 Minutes
	07-12-2023 Minutes
	07-12-2023 Fact Sheets
	07-12-2023 PRA Board Agenda
	06-14-2023 Minutes
	06-14-2023 Minutes
	06-14-2023 Board Fact Sheets
	06-14-2023 Board Fact Sheets
	05-17-2023 Minutes
	05-17-2023 Board Fact Sheets
	05-17-2023 Board Fact Sheets
	05-17-2023 Board Fact Sheets
	04-12-2023 Minutes
	04-12-2023 Minutes
	04-12-2023 Board Factsheets
	04-12-2023 PRA Board Agenda
	03-08-2023 Minutes
	03-08-2023 Minutes
	03-08-2023 PRA Board Fact Sheets
	02-08-2023 Minutes
	02-08-2023 PRA Board Fact Sheets
	02-08-2023 PRA Board Agenda Pacakge
	01-13-2023 Minutes
	1-13-2023 Board Fact Sheets
	1-13-2023 PRA Board Package
	1-13-2023 PRA Board Package
	12-14-2022 Minutes (f)
	12-14-2022 Board Fact Sheets
	11-09-2022 Minutes
	11-09-2022 PRA Board Fact Sheets
	11-09-2022 PRA Board Agenda Package
	10-12-2022 Minutes
	10-12-2022 Board Fact Sheets
	10-12-2022 PRA Board Agenda
	09-14-2022 Board Mintues
	09-14-2022 Board Factsheets
	09-14-2022 PRA Board Agenda
	08-10-2022 MInutes
	08-10-2022 Board Fact Sheets
	08-10-2022 PRA Board Agenda
	07-13-2022 Minutes
	07-13-2022 Board Fact Sheets
	07-13-2022 PRA Board Agenda
	06-08-2022 Minutes
	06-08-2022 Board Fact Sheets
	06-08-2022 PRA Board Agenda
	05-11-2022 Minutes
	05-11-2022 PRA Board Fact Sheets
	05-11-2022 PRA Board Agenda
	04-13-2022 Board Minutes (Final)
	04-13-2022 Board Minutes (Final)
	04-13-2022 Board Minutes (Attachments)
	04-13-2022 PRA Fact Sheets
	Board Items
	Item IIa_FS (3600 Haverford Avenue Affordable Partners LLC - 3618 Wallace Street - Redeveloper Selection)
	21024_220408_SITE FLOOR PLAN_ A101S
	Sheets
	A101N - FIRST FLOOR PLAN
	A101S - FIRST FLOOR PLAN
	A301N - BUILDING ELEVATIONS - NORTH BUILDING
	A301S - BUILDING ELEVATIONS - SOUTH BUILDING


	21024_220408_SITE FLOOR PLAN_A101N
	Sheets
	A101N - FIRST FLOOR PLAN
	A101S - FIRST FLOOR PLAN
	A301N - BUILDING ELEVATIONS - NORTH BUILDING
	A301S - BUILDING ELEVATIONS - SOUTH BUILDING





	13th & Bainbridge - Correspondence Attached to 4-13-2022 Board Package
	Board Items
	Item IIa_FS (3600 Haverford Avenue Affordable Partners LLC - 3618 Wallace Street - Redeveloper Selection)
	21024_220408_SITE FLOOR PLAN_ A101S
	Sheets
	A101N - FIRST FLOOR PLAN
	A101S - FIRST FLOOR PLAN
	A301N - BUILDING ELEVATIONS - NORTH BUILDING
	A301S - BUILDING ELEVATIONS - SOUTH BUILDING


	21024_220408_SITE FLOOR PLAN_A101N
	Sheets
	A101N - FIRST FLOOR PLAN
	A101S - FIRST FLOOR PLAN
	A301N - BUILDING ELEVATIONS - NORTH BUILDING
	A301S - BUILDING ELEVATIONS - SOUTH BUILDING

























































	08-09-2023 PRA Board Agenda
	Board Items
	Board Items
	Board Items
	Item Ia (PCDC v. PRA Litigation and Claims Settlement)
	Item Ia_FS (PCDC v. PRA Litigation and Claims Settlement)

	Item Ib (Extension of Maturity Date of Certain Loan to HeadHouse Retail Associates)
	Item Ib_FS (Extension of Maturity Date of Certain Loan to HeadHouse Retail Associates)

	Item Ic (Extension of Memorandum of Understanding with PHDC)
	Item Ic_FS (Extension of Memorandum of Understanding with PHDC)

	Item Id (Corona Partners LLC - Rebuild Construction Manager)
	Item Id_FS (Corona Partners LLC - Rebuild Construction Manager)


	Item Ie (Talson Solutions LLC - Rebuild Construction Manager)
	Item Ie_FS (Talson Solutions LLC - Rebuild Construction Manager)

	Item If (Pelbano Playground 8101 Bustleton Avenue - Construction Contract)
	Item If_FS (Pelbano Playground 8101 Bustleton Avenue - Construction Contract)

	Item Ig (Richmond Library Roof - 2987 Almond Street - Construction Contract)
	Item Ig_FS (Richmond Library Roof - 2987 Almond Street - Construction Contract)

	Item Ih (Transfer City Properties to PLB Aug 23)
	Item Ih_FS (Transfer City Properties to PLB Aug 23)

	Item Ii (PRA Property in 5th District Covneyed to PLB)
	Item Ii_FS (PRA Property in 5th District Covneyed to PLB)


	Item IIa (Liberty53 LP - 52nd and Poplar - Phase II Project -Selection of Redeveloper)
	Item IIa_FS (Liberty53 LP - 52nd and Poplar - Phase II Project -Selection of Redeveloper)

	Item IIb (Habitat for Humanity Phila Inc. - Amendment to Resolution No. 2020-54)
	Item IIb_FS (Habitat for Humanity Phila Inc. - Amendment to Resolution No. 2020-54)

	Item IIc (2501 American Real Estate LLC - Amendment to Resolution No. 2023-47)
	Item IIc_FS (2501 American Real Estate LLC - Amendment to Resolution No. 2023-47)






	Last Page - End of PRA Board Minutes

	Last Page - End of PRA Board Minutes
	Board Items
	Item I (Termination of Subgrant Agreement with PIDC Community Capital)
	Item I_FS (Termination of Subgrant Agreement with PIDC Community Capital)
	Nature of Transaction: Approval to (i) terminate that certain Subgrant Agreement, dated as of December 31, 2018, between PIDC Community Capital ("PIDCCC"), as Subgrantor, and the Philadelphia Redevelopment Authority (the "Authority"), as Subgrantee (t...
	History: On December 16, 2016, PIDCCC and Goldman Sachs & Co. ("Goldman") entered into a certain Grant Agreement (the "Grant Agreement"), pursuant to which Goldman granted $5,000,000.00 (the "Grant Funds") to finance the development of 50 housing unit...

	Item I_Res (Termination of Subgrant Agreement with PIDC Community Capital)

	Item II (PRA Conveyance PUB - 607 & 625 N. 53rd Street)
	Item II_FS (PRA Conveyance PUB - 607 & 625 N. 53rd Street)
	Item II_Res (PRA Conveyance PUB - 607 & 625 N. 53rd Street)

	Item III (Mary Field Senior Apartments LP 2050 So. 58th Street)
	Item III_FS (Mary Field Senior Apartments LP 2050 So. 58th Street)
	Item III_Res (Mary Field)
	Item III_Attachments (Mary Field)
	Project Fact Sheet
	GENERAL CONTRACTOR   TN Ward Company

	III (Attachments Mary Field)
	Mary Field Senior Apartments Development-Proforma
	Mary Field Senior Apartments Operating Proforma
	Mary Field Site Plan 1 of 2
	Sheets and Views
	Layout1


	Mary Field Greenway Apartments Site Plan 2 of 2
	Sheets and Views
	Layout1








